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A window provides a unique view of 
the outside world. In this Annual 
Report, four international business 
leaders share their views of the chal­
lenges facing large organizations. 
And, now, with the introduction of 
DECwindows, one desktop device 
can provide windows into every 
corner of the enterprise. Users of 
Digital desktop systems and termi­
nals can share the rewards of work­
ing together. They can monitor, inter­
act with, and control VMS, UNIX," 
and MS-DOS'" programs running 
anywhere on the network, opening 
a different "window" on the display 
for each application. 





To Our Shareholders, 
Employees, And Customers: 

Each year we survey our customers to see how we are doing. I am pleased 
to tell you that customer satisfaction has reached record levels, leading to rev­
enue increases and profitability for Digital that exceeded those of the com­
puter industry as a whole. 

In today's global competition, we see successful organizations, large or 
small, as more distributed and less hierarchical. Information needs to be placed 
in the hands of the individual, and be available simultaneously across the enter­
prise. A growing number of organizations worldwide are adopting Digital's 
enterprise-wide, network computing strategy. By providing solutions at the 
user level and interconnecting systems in a multivendor environment - from 
workstations through departmental systems to globally distributed transaction 
processing networks-we help our customers become more competitive than 
ever before. 

Probably the most significant factor in our success over the years has 
been our disciplined approach to the VAX/VMS hardware and software envi­
ronment. From the beginning, our design discipline for each hardware and 
software component has enabled us to modernize them continually without 
redesigning the system. VAX/VMS is the only hardware/software system that 
has such clear architectural definition for development and growth. Software 
written ten years ago will work on today's newest VAX computers; software 
written today will work on VAX computers many years from now. The resulting 
computing environment provides unmatched flexibility and protects the cus­
tomer's investment. 

Lately there has been considerable interest in an "open operating system." 
As one of the founders of the Open Software Foundation (OSF), Digital is par­
ticipating enthusiastically in the development of the OSF User Interchange 
Standards. As computer users, as well as computer system providers, we under­
stand the productivity advantage our customers receive by using standard 
interfaces, protocols, and languages to manage their information, whether in 
document, picture, or voice form. Digital, therefore, is committed to having its 
products, VMS and ULTRIX, meet all information interchange standards. 

Our goal is to provide customers with the most productive computing 
environment possible so they can realize the rewards of an enterprise that 
works together. 

Kenneth H. Olsen, President 

September 1,1988 
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Digital Understands 
The Rewards Of Working Together. 

In this Annual Report, four Digital customers share their thoughts on the 
business issues that face any large organization. Nine other customers tell how 
they address those issues. 

One theme runs through these stories-the rewards of working together. 
Each tells how computers and computer networks help focus the human, 
financial, and technological resources of an organization on critical business 
objectives. 

"Working together" requires an imaginative yet disciplined approach to 
information technology. Digital has developed a well-defined but flexible 
framework to integrate desktop, workgroup, departmental, and datacenter 
systems. 

This framework addresses the critical business and information manage­
ment needs of our customers: 
Management needs enterprise-wide networking to make the entire organiza­
tion more responsive to customer demands and new business opportunities. 
MIS needs a single, consistent development environment to shrink its applica­
tion backlog. 
Users-whether they have terminals, personal computers, or workstations-
need a single, consistent way to access applications and information. They need 
to be able to exchange information and share ideas within the workgroup and 
across the organization. 

Digital's unique ability to address these needs underlies the customer 
stories in this Annual Report. 



"There are no longer Japanese companies or American companies or Gi r ma >, 
companies. We all compete in a single global market. Japanese executives carry 
American Express Cards. Hondas are built in the U.S. British Airways flies 
tourists to Spain. Italian banks finance Canadian paper companies People, 
products, technologies, money, and ideas know no national bona Jain s 
Tommaso Zanzotto, President, Travel and Travel Management Services, U.S.A American Express 

Travel Related Services Company, Inc. 

< 
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American Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc., has been a Dig 
customer since 1973. Today, American Express' tour operations unit use: 
network of Digital systems in New York, London, Hong Kong, Mexico City, 
Honolulu, and other cities to help travel agents plan holidays and maki 
travel, theatre, and concert reservations around the world. 



"Our foreign exchange data processing strategy is based on Digital s alvhty to 
provide an open-ended way to organize computer resources. Digital's open 
environment, cluster technology, and network architecture give us tbi .fitxibtl 
ity to match computing resources to applications as they grow, are upgraded, or 
even down-sized—as they are centralized here in Zurich or distribute J to our 
offices around the world. Dr. Hubert Huschke, Executive Vice President and Chief 

Information Officer, Union Bank of Switzerland 



Switzerland is a small country. Like many Swiss banks, Union Bank of Switzer­
land's success has come from its ability to compete in the larger but rapidly 
changing world market. 

That's meant opening UBS offices in other countries to serve multinational 
customers. It's meant building an international network where applications are 
distributed or replicated on different systems in different countries. And it's 
meant finding a way to build modular systems that can handle significant shifts 
in the type and volume of transactions in different offices. 

UBS adopted a Digital strategy, building a network of VAX, VAXstation, 
and VAXcluster systems that work together transacting business in all the major 
money markets. As new financial instruments are developed or trading patterns 
change, UBS is able to scale-up, down-size, distribute, or replicate applications 
without obsoleting either hardware or software. This gives UBS a competitive 
edge. Once they develop an application for one VAX system it can run on any 
VAX system. 

Digital is the only computer manufacturer to provide the flexibility of a 
single software environment that extends from the desktop to the datacenter. 
This environment supports uniprocessor and multiprocessor systems, as well as 
clusters, where large and small, new and old VAX processors actively share a 
large database. 

Union Bank Of Switzerland: 
Replicating And Distributing 
Applications Internationally. 

Digital Equipment: 
Modular Systems Provide 
The Environment For Growth. 



"Everyone talks about technology transfer, but it only works in an environ 
ment where it's easy to share ideas. Glaxo is creating such an em iron»it nt 
an international scale, building a worldwide network for developing uit,. i mi 
cally testing new pharmaceutical products. And new products have he Iped 
make Glaxo Inc. the fastest-growing pharmaceutical company in the I mU .. 
States." Ernest Mario, Ph.D., Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, (>laxo Inc. 



Gaining FDA approval for a new drug is an expensive and time-consuming 
business. It is not unusual for a major pharmaceutical company to spend ten 
years and 125 million dollars to develop and test a new product. Yet, even when 
FDA approval is finally won, there's no guarantee of its commercial success. 

Glaxo Inc., the U.S. subsidiary of British-based Glaxo Holdings, p.I.e., and 
the fourth-largest prescription pharmaceutical company in the U.S., has found 
the prescription for success: design clinical studies that will properly position a 
product by showing that it fills a market need. To do this, research and market­
ing have to work together to see that clinical programs evaluate dose response, 
comparative efficacy, and treatment costs. 

One of the rewards of working together: Glaxo's Zantac® (ranitidine 
hydrochloride)-an anti-ulcer medicine-has become the largest-selling 
prescription drug in the world. 

A global computer network that integrates research, clinical testing, and 
marketing helps Glaxo build on this success by speeding the transfer of infor­
mation between Glaxo Inc.'s headquarters and research center in North 
Carolina's Research Triangle Park and other Glaxo centers in England, Italy, 
Switzerland, and Canada. 

jilaxo Inc.: 
Expediting Technology Transfer 
And Product Development. 

Digital Equipment: 
Providing A Worldwide 
Network For Sharing Ideas. 



- 'Productivitymeans linkunless you can a a 
bene, service.Tie key »compe,lns in ,h, global maeke, ,s en .. 

automation no, cheap labor It i working smarter It V no, 
jus, controlling costs-so you can provide a bene, value than the compettno,, 
Sandra Kurtzig, Founder and Chairman, ASK Computer Systen In, 
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ASK Computer Systems is a leading supplier of management information sys­
tems for manufacturing companies, and one of the more than 150 independent 
software and system developers active in Digital's Cooperative Marketing 
Programs. These vendors provide a wide range of specialized solutions that 
can be integrated into a DECnet/OSI network. 



Automation is not enough. Many Digital customers are improving productivity 
through Computer Integrated Manufacturing (CAM) programs tl:at comhi 
automation with inventory management, quality control, and other manufac­
turing applications. CIM can provide the technological base needed to imple­
ment just-in-time delivery systems and zero-defect programs that furtht > 

increase manufacturing productivity. 



N.V. Philips, the Dutch electronics manufacturer based in Eindhoven, started 
to use Digital systems to control manufacturing costs and improve productivity 
long before CIM-Computer Integrated Manufacturing-became a widely 
accepted concept. As a result, Philips has been able to improve their position 
as Europe's leading manufacturer of consumer electronics. 

From the start, Philips recognized that simply automating the factory floor 
does not address the whole problem. Production has to be coordinated with 
purchasing, inventory, and marketing. And quality management has to embrace 
all these functions, if warranty costs are to be reduced and a consumer fran­
chise built. 

Philips recognized the rewards of working together. They saw that 
computers-built by different manufacturers-working in product develop­
ment, manufacturing, and marketing, had to be linked and that they had to 
work together. Digital systems work in an open networking environment. 
That's why they play an important role in Philips' networks. 

The ability to deliver Computer Integrated Manufacturing solutions that 
work as part of enterprise-wide networks has made Digital the leader in the 
field. 

i-

•V. Philips: 
itegrating Manufacturing 
fith Marketing 

•tnd Product Development. 

Digital Equipment: 
Building Open Networks 
To Make The Entire Enterprise 

More Productive. 



''Chemical process companies have always shown the highest dollar sales per 
employee of any segment of the manufacturing industry. This productivity is 
linked directly to the use of realtime computers to control petrochemical 
processes. But computers can also be used to improve professional and man­
agerial productivity. At Hoechst, we've built a network so people can work 
together.'' Dr. Johann Friederichs, Director oflntormai too & C ommunn. anon. 11 



Hoechst is one of the world's largest chemical companies. The German-based 
company is also a pioneer in the use of electronic mail. 

The Hoechst "Buroinformationsystem," a Digital ALL-IN-1 office infor­
mation and communication system, helps over 500 key Hoechst managers, 
engineers, and scientists throughout Germany work together. 

Although Digital is a primary supplier of office systems to Hoechst, non-
Digital computers are used in some facilities. Users on many of these systems 
can exchange electronic mail messages with users of Digital systems. 

Digital was the first computer manufacturer to develop an internetwork 
interface to meet the X.400 international communication standard. Hoechst 
was the first Digital customer to use the X.400 MAILbus interface for the inter­
change of electronic mail among public and private networks. For example, 
users on an IBM mail system at one Hoechst facility can now send messages to 
users on Digital ALL-IN-1 systems at other facilities, and in some cases those 
messages will travel over the Bundespost Datex-P public packet switched 
network. 

The development of the X.400 MAILbus interface reflects Digital's 
commitment to international standards. DECnet is the only major networking 
system built around OSI standards. DECnet/OSI provides customers like 
Hoechst with the assurance that they will be able to continue to work together 
as they add computers compliant with international standards to their 
network. 

oechst: 
-iproving Professional And 

.managerial Productivity. 

Digital Equipment: 
Integrating Public And Private 
Electronic Mail Systems. 



"We wanted to improve productivity, increase sales per employee. I bat required 
installing a sales, inventory, and credit system in each of the 31)1 CM S K ( s 
stores. Installation had to be scheduled so that it wouldn t interfere with the 
holiday rush-almost half of our sales are made in the eight weeks between the 
start of November and Christmas. That gave Digital six months to build the 
network. They delivere d." Charles Lazarus, Chief Executive Officer Toys" K I s 
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In retailing, productivity is measured in dollars per employee and dollars per 
square foot of selling space. To increase productivity you must have the right 
items in the right stores at the right time. And you have to make shopping easy. 
In the toy business that can be a problem. Christmas checkout lines can seem 
interminable. 

Toys "R" Us found the way to speed checkout lines, improve employee 
productivity, and track sales and inventory on a store-to-store, day-to-day basis. 
Each of the 313 Toys "R" Us stores is equipped with two Micro VAX computers 
networked to electronic cash registers and optical scanners at the point-of-sale, 
and to other VAX systems in twenty distribution centers around the country. 

Given the seasonal nature of the toy business, the entire online transac­
tion processing network had to be built in just six months because installation 
couldn't start until everything was straightened out after Christmas. Then, 
equipment had to be installed, software tested, network links established, 
and employees trained before the next Christmas rush. Working together, 
Toys "R" Us and Digital met the deadline. The whole network was up and run­
ning before Thanksgiving. 

This year the network helped Toys "R" Us transact over $3 billion in sales. 
And it helped make this holiday season more profitable by improving produc­
tivity. Checkout lines moved faster. Price lookups were virtually eliminated. 
Stockouts were reduced. Even returns became easier to handle. 

jys "R" Us: 
mging Up More Dollars 

-er Employee. 

Digital Equipment: 
Improving Productivity 
With On-Line 
Transaction Processing. 



"One of the greatest challenges facing a CEO is the allocate of resources 
You must choose your opportunities carefully, yet aggressively Ibt key. a 
work toward your vtsion, is to take intelligent risks, to try n< w dtret fan s 
new approaches. With that, you must communicate your 11 
effectively so everyone in the organization has the same priorities and goa 

Stanley L. Cornelison, Managing Parmer. Worl.Knfe I n.,n, ,v < 

Practice, Arthur Andersen & Co. 
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In a professional services organization, users of industry-standard PCs and 
workstations must share information and access larger systems. Using Digital 
software, Arthur Andersen & Co. is linking the PCs used by members of its 

"Digital Practice" into its expanding VAX network. 

I 



W«* *** described construction as the business of pouring< money too 
a hole in the ground. That's not the case in the construction of the Sydney 
Harbour Tunnel. We 're confident we can come in on budget because we ave 
the computer-based project management system needed to track every aspect t 
this $400 million (Australian) job." Franco Belgiorno-Netti., Founder and Chairman 

Transfield Construction 

22 



Digging a tunnel is probably the most demanding job a contractor can under- 23 
take. When you're working in a thirty-foot-wide tunnel under 100 feet of rock 
in a major residential area, or in a submerged concrete tube on the bed of 
Sydney Harbour, there's no room for error. It is not the kind of project in 
which lost time can be made up by throwing more workers and machines at 
the job. 

The fifty-year-old bridge that dominates the Sydney skyline can no longer 
handle the traffic demands of this city of three and a half million people. As 
a consequence, the construction schedule for the Sydney Harbour Tunnel is 
tight-44 months, about half the time it took to complete the Holland Tunnel in 
New York. Transfield and its partner in the Harbour Tunnel project, Kumagai 
Gumi-Japan's leading construction company-are committed to an August 31, 
1992, completion date and to building the tunnel without spoiling the "picture 
postcard" view of the Sydney Opera House. 

One of the major contributions Transfield made to this joint venture was 
a sophisticated project management system. Running on a network of Digital 
computers, this system helps the construction team work together. Computers 
track every aspect of the job-budgets, schedules, and materials-so that the 
right resources are in the right place at the right time. The entire project man­
agement system is online. Everyone is working with the latest data so the entire 
job will come in on time and on budget. 

I 

sfield Construction: 
eating Resources 
Joint Venture. 

Digital Equipment: 
Helping To Keep The Project 

On Schedule. 



"Effective police work involves considerable collecting, sharing, and sifting of 
information. For London we chose a network of240 VAX computers to help 
the 27,000 officers and 16,000 civil staff of the Metropolitan Police work 
together. The system will provide local police stations-from lit >u Si r< < 1 
Covent Garden in the centre to Heathrow on the outskirts- with immediate 
access to one of the largest distributed relational databases in Britain 
Roger Gregory, Director of Computing Services, London Metropolitan 1 V»licc 



The Metropolitan Police, with headquarters at New Scotland Yard, is responsi- 25 
ble for an 800-square-mile area containing seven million people. 

The Yard wanted to improve the handling of crime reports so that infor­
mation would be readily available when and where it was needed. But there 
was no off-the-shelf software solution that met the specialized requirements of 
the Metropolitan Police. Digital provided the framework-the computers and 
the networking and systems software environment-around which SD-Scicon, 
the systems integrator chosen by the Metropolitan Police, could build a unique 
relational database system. 

This kind of cooperative effort between Digital and a third-party organiza­
tion is not unusual. 

Digital understands the rewards of working together and has established 
formal working relationships with hundreds of software companies, telecom­
munications companies, and manufacturers of specialized hardware. 

Many of these companies are household names like British Telecom/Mitel, 
Raytheon, Kodak, and Bankers Trust. Others are just as well known and 
respected in the industries they serve. 

<tland Yard: 
King For 

• Right Solution. 

Digital Equipment 
And Third Parties: 
Combining Resources To 
Solve Unique Problems. 



"There are no longer easy answers. Scientists now work with masses of data a, 
complex equations that would take hundreds of man-years to sort out or solw 
if it weren't for computers. Information technology is-by telescoping time-
accelerating change. The impact on the way we see ourselves and the world 
we live in may he the only thing that's incalculable" Cl.yioo, Executive 

Director, Pittsburgh Supercomputing Center 
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Research scientists at universities and commercial laboratories around the 
country are networked to one of the world's fastest computers, the CRAY 
^ lyip - a| j[,0 Pittsburgh Supercomputing Center, through a Digital VAX Super-
computer Gateway. The Center is a unique collaboration of Carnegie Mellon 
University, the University of Pittsburgh, and Westinghouse Electric 

Corporation. 



•The 1990 Census will mark the hundredth anniversary of the invention of 
Herman Hollerith's punched-card machine. This unit record device J,rst used 
in the 1890 Census, was a forerunner of the computer The Census has always 
required the best technology. The 1990 Census will be collected with a dninh 
uted network of VAX systems." John G. Ke.ne. Director. Burc*. at ,1. ' 



The Bureau of the Census does more than count the population of the 
Spokane Indian Reservation, New York City, and every other community in 
the United States. It provides the statistical database for economic forecasts, 
business marketing plans, Congressional redistricting, federal aid to state and 
local governments, and other governmental and private studies. The amount of 
information that has to be gathered is staggering. When completed, the 1990 
Census will be one of the largest, if not the largest, databases in the world, a 
database that the Federal Government will use to generate more than 2,000 
statistical reports a year. 

Digital is providing a nationwide and Bureau-wide network of over 450 
Micro VAX and VAX systems, which will be used to capture, analyze, and sum­
marize the data collected by an army of 400,000 census takers. 

Digital is helping to plan and build the network. We're helping train Cen­
sus personnel. And we're installing equipment. The Census Bureau is counting 
on Digital. 

Building networks is a growing part of Digital's business. In large 
networking projects like this, Digital often acts as a general contractor provid­
ing network planning, installation, and maintenance. 

I 
fef ifitUl utt 
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I Census Bureau: 
H suring Change 
V A VAX Network. 

Digital Equipment: 
Building A Network 
Across America. 



"By the year 2000, data will account for more than 40 percent of the traffic 
carried over telephone lines. That's one reason Northern Telecom is working 
together with Digital to develop a technological base for integrating voice and 
data at the application level, so sharing information anywhere, anytime, and 
in any form will he as easy as using the phone. "Roy Merrills. Preside™ Northern 

Telecom Inc. 



Northern Telecom is the world's leading supplier of fully digital telecommu- 31 
nications systems, including central office switches for telephone operating 
companies and private branch exchanges (PBXs) for private networks. Many 
of these switches are built by Nashville-based Northern Telecom Inc. These 
advanced systems direct both voice and data traffic. But to fully integrate com­
puter and telephone networks, two more steps have to be taken. Voice and data 
must be integrated at the application level. And voice and data transmissions 
have to be multiplexed over high-speed communication lines. 

Digital, Northern Telecom, and other leading telecommunications 
equipment manufacturers are working from a common blueprint. With CIT-
Computer Integrated Telephony-a PBX and a VAX computer can exchange 
information and work together in a voice/data network. Northern Telecom and 
Digital were among the original sponsors of this technology. 

At the same time, Digital, Northern Telecom, and other telecommuni­
cations equipment manufacturers are working with telephone operating 
companies around the world to implement ISDN-Integrated Services Digital 
Network-in which voice and data transmissions share the same high-speed 
circuits. 

Standards are a prerequisite for these initiatives. By actively cooperating 
with international standards groups and other manufacturers of computers and 
telecommunications equipment, Digital is working toward the day when an 
organization will be able to integrate all its voice and data resources in a single 
enterprise-wide network. 

> 
rn Telecom: 

9 The Connection 
?en Voice And Data. 

Digital Equipment: 
Developing Standards 
To Facilitate Change. 



The Digital Difference Is Open. 
Enterprise-Wide Networking. 

Digital's success is based on building s> stents fh.it 
network-systems thai work together so ihc peop 
together. 

This year, to enhance and expand ihesc open 
Digital spent $1.3 billion on research and develop 
was given (our key areas 

DECwindows - The Desktop Interface. 
Users should not have to contend with different o 
on different computers within tlte network With l 
can run VMS,UNIX.and Ms IX»S applications sin 
terminal, personal computer.or woikstation, openo 
the display for each application 

together in an open 
use them can work 

«>rking capabilities, 
Particular emphasis 

og systems running 
indows software, users 
ouslv from a deskiop 

different "window" on 

k. 
on dedicated comput-

i P into the mainstream, 
with other jobs. Data-
s a single, open-ended 
re's economy of scale, 
til production systems 
c hnology combines 

ny. 

m ownership: as much 
studies have shown that 
tale than comparable 
he found in system 

Integrating OLTP Into The Enterprise-Wide Net 
Most online transaction processing (OLTP) %>stem 
crs over dedicated networks Digital has integrated 
VAX systems can run OLTP applications simultatu 
center, depanmenial. and desktop computers all 
system. And. as OLTP and DBMS requirement* go 
Without changing software, extremely large and p 
can be built by clustering VAX computers VAXdu 
incremental growth with high data and system av* 

Reducing System And Suppon Ton*. 
Personnel represent* about one third of rise cost ot 
as hall the cost of building and maintaining a netw 
I)!-,( net ()SI networks cost up to $0 percent less to 
networks from other magu vendors. Similar saving 
suppon costs. 

ITicrc are a number of reasons for these savin* 'igital systems arc cast 
ro program Application software is readily available I hgttal hardware and 
so tware are reliable. Digital was the first major computer vendor to offer a 
one-year warranty cm all systems 

Working together with customers, other vendors, and independent soft 
w are developers. Digital is providing the resources and information techno ogy 
needed to integrate the enterprise This requires a comprehensive approach to 
service and suppon - from strategic planning and design, through ifflpwj®*] 
••on and management, to migrating, replicating, and distnhuting appl"catlon 

to now s\stems Included in this capahiliiv are consulting, online preventive 
maintenance, training, and the development of custom hardware and softva 
pr ucts or unique customer requirements These comprehensive service 
g ams can c lp reduce system and support costs and the cost of nctvvor 
operations. 



Supporting The Key Computing Environments. 
Digital supports general-purpose and specialized operating environments 
including the VMS, MS-DOS, and UNIX operating systems. 

The VMS operating system provides a rich general-purpose operating 
environment for simultaneous timesharing, office, realtime, batch, and online 
transaction processing. It supports local and wide area networks, VAXcluster 
systems, and symmetric multiprocessing. A program written for one system will 
run on any other system without change or recompilation. 

MS-DOS is the most widely used operating system for personal computers. 
Digital not only builds systems that run MS-DOS and the leading personal com­
puter application programs, but also adds value to IBM and Compaq PCs by 
providing the local and wide area networking, data management, and office 
information system software needed to integrate these desktop computers into 
corporate computing environments. 

Digital also supports UNIX, an operating system used in education and in 
scientific and engineering applications. For the past nineteen years, Digital has 
been the world's leading supplier of UNIX hardware, software, and services. 

But an open environment extends beyond operating systems. Digital is 
one of the founders and sponsors of the Open Software Foundation. The Foun­
dation is establishing standards that will enable users to move network applica­
tions from systems built by one manufacturer to systems built by another. 

The Success Of The Distributed Approach. 
DECnet/OSI software provides a single, open network environment in which 
VMS, UNIX, and MS-DOS, and large mainframe and supercomputer systems 
can work together. Digital is committed to multivendor networking and the 
integration of DECnet with Open Systems Interconnect (OSI) and telecommu­
nication standards. 

Digital has developed products to link desktop terminals and IBM, 
Compaq, Olivetti, and other industry-standard personal computers into 
DECnet/OSI networks. Digital has developed "gateways" to link DECnet/OSI 
and IBM SNA networks and to provide VAX users with direct access to Cray 
supercomputers. In addition, Digital is working with Apple Computer, Inc., to 
establish standards for the integration of Macintosh™ computers and AppleTalk™ 
networks into enterprise-wide DECnet/OSI networks. 

The success of this open approach to networking can be measured by the 
number of DECnet/OSI licenses Digital has issued-144,000 at the end of fiscal 
1988, making Digital the world's leading manufacturer of network computer 

systems. 





The Rewards Of Working Together 
In Business And In The Community. 

Tl x office at the Sydney 
O: House has a computer­
ize icketing system based on 
art iork of systems donated 

by fital. 

Each company featured in this Annual Report uses a Digital network to focus 
its resources on a mission-critical business problem. Like Digital, each is enjoy­
ing the rewards that come when everyone in the organization works together. 

But these rewards are not limited to business. Digital and its 121,000 
employees share the belief that they can make a difference and that computers 
can help make this a better world. That's why, in addition to external research 
grants, Digital donated more than $26 million in cash and equipment to non­
profit institutions throughout the world during the fiscal year. 

Grants and scholarships were made to hundreds of educational institu­
tions around the world. DECtalk units-which convert computer output to the 
spoken word-were donated to hundreds of organizations as a means of pro­
viding technological access to members of the disabled community. Digital is 
also a major supporter of the National Urban League and other organizations 
that open opportunities for minorities, women, and the disabled. 

Digital supports the arts. The Corporation awarded The Museum of Fine 
Arts in Boston the largest corporate grant in the museum's history for "Monet 
In The 90s," a major international exhibition scheduled to open in 1990. 
Digital is underwriting the production of "The Infinite Voyage." This science 
program, seen on both public and commercial television, promotes a better 
understanding of the world we live in. 

Many Digital employees are actively involved in educational, health-care, 
civic, social, and cultural programs at the national, regional, and local levels. 
Many work with the Adam Walsh Child Resource Center and a network of 
Digital computers to fight child abuse in the United States. Digital also 
matches, dollar for dollar, employee contributions to nonprofit organizations 
across the country. 

As individuals, as a company, and as world citizens, we are seeing the 
rewards of working together. 
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Digital donated a computer 
system to the World Health 
Organization in Geneva to pro­
vide worldwide electronic mail 

service. 
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Eleven-year Financial Summary 

Operations (in millions except per share data) 1988 1987 1986 1985 

Revenues 
Product sales $ 7,541.2 $6,254.2 $5,103.0 $4,530.0 
Service and other revenues 3,934.2 1,155.2 2,48, 2,156.3 

Total operating revenues 11,475.4 9,389.4 7,590.4 6,686.3 

Costs and Expenses 
Cost of product sales, service and other revenues 5,468.3 4,513.9 4.28.' 1 4,087.5 
Research and engineering expenses 1,306.5 1,010.4 814.2 717.2 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 3,065.6 2,253.1 1,665 .4 1,431.8 

Operating income 1,635.0 1,612.0 828.7 449.8 
Interest income 143.6 122.1 116.9 63.0 
Interest expense 37.8 45.2 88.1 82.0 

Income before income taxes 1,740.8 1,688.9 857 430.8 
Provision for income taxes 435.2 551.5 240.1 (15.9)' 

Net income $ 1,305.6 $1,137.4 $ 617.4 $ 446.7 

Net income per share'2 $ 9.90 $ 8.53 $ 4.81 $ 3.71 

Weighted average shares outstanding 131.9 133.3 130 8 124.1 

Financial Position (in millions except per share data) 

Inventories.... $ 1,575.1 $1,452.9 $1,199.8 $1,756.2 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 2,592.2 ~> > 12 1 1 90} } 1 539 0 
Working capital 4>515 8 4t'j76.6 ^222.1 3,694.2 
Property, plant and equipment, at cost 5,210.4 3 859 3 i V ' 827.6 

Total assets . 10,111.6 8.407 J 7.1715 6,168.9 
° 269 5 115.1 816.9 

Sockhodetseqmty.. , 
Stockholders eq„„v per share' $ „ , 4, g7 j 4 , , . j nAi 

General Information and Ratios (dollars in millions) 
Current ratio 
Quickratio ^ j* 34:1 4.9:1 4.9:1 

« : P r O P e r t " l a " , . " " d W " ' S  ' • « «  1  7 4 8  4  $  1 6 4  7  8  1 7 1  8  

Debt to debt plus equity ratio ^ ^ 384.0 $ 315.1 
Operating income as a percentage of total 1,6 " 
operating revenues 
Income before income taxes as a percentage of total 14'2% 

operating revenues 
Effective tax rate 15.2% 18.0 ,, 11.3". 6.4 •> 

Net income as a percentage of total operating revenues 28 0 

Net income as a percentage of average 0 12.1 , 8.1 
stockholders' equity 
Net income as a percentage of average total assets 18.9% 18.9' ., 12.0".. ^ ° 
Number of days sales of accounts receivable outstanding 14'l0° 14"6"" 91 -3 
Inventory turns * "5 78 79 

Number of employees at year-end 36 3 . 4  2.9 
Common shares outstanding (in thousands) 121,500 110,500 94,700 89,000 
Stockholders at year-end 126,290 126,187 128,591 59,253 
Common stock yearly high and low sales prices 103,162 99,379 76^860 68,810 

S 199" $ 174-82 $ 94-46 $ 63-39 

•See Note B of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
2Per share data adjusted to reflect two-for-one stock split in May 1986 



1984 1983 1982 1981 1980 1979 1978 

;3,804. • $2,827.7 $2,738.5 $2,312.9 $1,736.4 $1,337.7 $1,078.1 
1,780 1,444.2 1,142.3 885.2 631.6 466.4 358.5 

5,584,4 4,271.9 3,880.8 3,198.1 2,368.0 1,804.1 1,436.6 

3,379.i 2,606.0 2,187.6 1,778.7 1,319.9 1,012.3 802.3 
630., 472.4 349.8 251.2 186.4 138.3 115.7 

1,179.5 830.6 758.6 632.2 478.9 370.1 281.0 

394.6 362.9 584.8 536.0 382.8 283.4 237.6 
41.5 61.2 102.8 60.6 53.8 35.8 12.3 
35.1 13.1 14.8 29.2 27.0 24.3 22.4 

401.0 411.0 672.8 567.4 409.6 294.9 227.5 
72.2 127.4 255.6 224.1 159.7 116.5 85.3 

i 328.8 $ 283.6 $ 417.2 $ 343.3 $ 249.9 $ 178.4 $ 142.2 

5 2.87 $ 2.50 $ 3.76 $ 3.35 $ 2.73 $ 2.05 $ 1.70 

114.7 113.4 110.9 105.1 94.3 89.9 86.5 

$1,852.2 
1.527.3 
3.001.4 
2,351.! 
5,593 

441. 
3,979.2 

$ 34.42 

$1,353.8 
1,125.0 
2.377.0 
1,961.4 
4.541.1 

92.8 
3,541.3 

$ 31.42 

$1,137.4 
807.6 

2,181.2 
1.605.4 
4,024.0 

92.4 
3.164.5 

$ 28.65 

$1,102.2 
758.1 

2,029.8 
1,128.4 
3,456.1 

88.4 
2,679.7 

$ 24.65 

$ 819.9 
629.1 

1,658.2 
772.3 

2,666.1 
489.7 

1,651.7 
$ 18.12 

> 513.5 
475.1 

1,076.9 
582.1 

1,863.2 
340.7 

1,120.2 
B 13.79 

! 428.1 
375.2 
887.0 
507.8 

1,501.4 
341.6 
904.8 

B 11.35 

3.8:1 
1.9:1 
452.1 
252.6 
10.0% 

7.1% 

8.7% 
6.5% 
83 

2.1 
85,600 
57,811 
44,389 
50-33 

3.9:1 
2.0:1 

$ 419.2 
$ 203.2 

2.6% 

8.5% 

8.5% 
6.6% 
82 

2.1 
73,000 
56,357 
40,903 
65-32 

4.1:1 
2.3:1 
511.2 
152.6 

2.8% 

15.1% 

7.2% 9.6% 17.3% 
18.0% 31.0% 38.0% 
5.9% 6.6% 10.7% 

14.3% 
11.2% 

73 
2.0 

67,100 
55,227 
44,706 
55-34 

4.2:1 
2.3:1 
398.5 
102.1 

3.2% 

4.5:1 
2.6:1 
209.9 

69.8 
22.9% 

3.8:1 
2.3:1 
93.9 
57.7 
23.3% 

16.8% 16.2% 15.7% 

17.7% 17.3% 16.4% 
39.5% 39.0% 39.5% 
10.7% 10.6% 9.9% 

15.9% 18.0% 17.6% 

11.2% 11.0% 10.6% 

73 81 82 

1.9 2.0 2.2 

63,000 55,500 44,200 

54,348 45,568 40,606 

39,948 35,144 28,835 

$ 55-29 $ 41-27 $ 29-22 

4.7:1 
2.8:1 
167.0 
50.2 
27.4% 

16.5% 

15.8% 
37.5% 

9.9% 

17.3% 
11.1% 

82 
2.0 

39,000 
39,873 
25,868 
28-19 

'Includes elimination of DISC taxes of S63M accrued prior to 1984. 
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Income and Expense Items as a 
Percentage of Total Operating Revenues 

1986 1987 1988 Income and Expense Items 198/-88 

67.2% 66.6% 65.7% Product sales 
32.8% 33.4% 34.3% Service and other revenues 25% 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% Total operating revenues 22".. 

52.4% 40.5% 40.3% Cost of product sales 20 ., 
Service expense and cost 

64.6% 63.2% 61.7% of other revenues 22 ", 

56.5% 48.0% 47.7% Total cost of operating revenues 21% 
10.7% 10.8% 11.4% Research and engineering expenses 29% 

Selling, general and administrative 
21.9% 24.0% 26.7% expenses 36", 

10.9% 17.2% 14.2% Operating income 1".. 
1.5% 1.3% 1.3% Interest income 18".. 
1.1% 0.5% 0.3% Interest expense (16%) 

11.3% 18.0% 15.2% Income before income taxes 3% 

3.2% 5.9% 3.8% Provision for income taxes (21%) 

8.1% 12.1% 11.4% Net income 15",, 

As an aid to understanding the Company's operating July 2.1988 and the percentage chan 
results the above tables indicate the percentage relation- such years (:.>mponents ot total coo 
ships of income and expense items included in the Consol- are shown as percentages ot tltett re 
idated Statements of Income for the three years ended 

Percentage Chant 

' 36-87 

23% 
26% 

24% 

(5%) 

23% 

5% 
24% 

35% 

95% 
5% 

(49%) 

97% 

130% 

84% 

'ges 

1985-86 

13% 
15% 

14% 

2% 

9% 

5% 
14% 

16% 

84% 
86% 

7% 

99% 

1614% 

38% 

in those items for 
tperating revenues 

1 revenues. 



Revenues 

In fiscal year 1988 the Company's growth was again above 
that of the overall computer industry. Total operating reve­
nues fe the year increased by 22%, following increases of 
24% i '987 and 14% in 1986. Product revenues, which 
accour or two-thirds of the total, increased by 21% in 

owing increases of 23% in 1987 and 13% in 1986. 
to-year increase in revenues reflects the growing 
4 large organizations around the world that are 
iting the Company's enterprise-wide computing 

The Company's growth during the period has 
need by a continual flow of new products. 

1988,1 
The yt 
numb 
imple: 
solutt* 
been e 

Durin; '88, demand for the Company's Micro VAX and 
works ion products was particularly strong. In the mid-
range, Company's new VAX 6200 systems met with 
immed i e customer acceptance, with over 500 systems 
shippe m just the first three months of production. At the 
high end of the Company's product offerings, more than 
3000 VAX 8000 systems were shipped. Expanded sales, 
service, nd marketing organizations also contributed to 
increased revenues. 

Althou the revenue growth of the Company was strong 
for the r, concern with economic conditions and tur­
moil in capital markets in the fall of 1987 caused some 
custon to reduce or delay computer purchases. This 
was ev iced by a slowing of demand for the Company's 
larger < puter systems during the third quarter and sof­
tening land in some industry sectors. 

Contin » the trend of the last several years, growth in 
oversei ,:mand outpaced that of the U.S. For the year, 
non-U evenues accounted for approximately 50% of 
the Coi my's total revenues, the highest percentage in 
the Con any's history. In the U.S., demand increased from 
customer s in the discrete and process manufacturing sec­
tors and remained firm in most of the services industries. 

The Company expects that customers will increasingly 
look for computer systems that are distributed, flexible but 
disciplined, and tailored to the needs of an organization. 
The Company attributes much of its growth to its leader­
ship position in offering integrated, networked computer 
systems and support. 

In 1988, service and other revenues, which primarily 
include maintenance service, software support and consult­
ing services, customer training and the sale of replacement 
parts, grew by 25%, following increases of 26% in 1987 

a comprehensive portfolio of customer services accounted 
for much of this growth. 

Total Operating Revenues $ Millions 

88 3934 11475 
87 3135 9389 
86 2487 7590 
85 2156 6686 
84 1780 5584 
83 1444 4272 
82 1142 3881 
81 885 3198 
80 632 2368 

79 466 1804 

78 359 1437 

Service and Other Revenues 

Non-United States Revenues $ Millions 

4413 

86 3179 

85 2642 

84 1978 

83 1543 

82 ••••§ 1439 

81 1302 

so 928 

79 679 

78 W 540 
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Expenses and Profit Margins 

The Company's gross margin improved to 52.3% from 
51.9% and 43.6% in the prior two years respectively. This 
is the third consecutive year that the Company's gross mar­
gins improved over the prior year for both products and 
services. The improvement in gross margins for 1988 is 
attributable primarily to increased sales. 

The Company has continued to invest aggressively in 
research and engineering, because it believes such invest­
ment is vital to its future growth and competitive position 
within the industry. Research and engineering expenses 
grew 29% in 1988 and comprised 11.4% of total operating 
revenues, compared with 10.8% in 1987 and 10.7% in 
1986. The Company has traditionally put its emphasis on 
applied research and engineering which includes develop­
ing or enhancing computer systems, peripheral equipment, 
software and expanding product applications. The Com­
pany has approximately 7,800 professional employees 
involved in a number of research, engineering and pro­
gramming activities around the world. 

The Company's ongoing investment in research and engi­
neering resulted in a number of new product introductions 
in 1988, sustaining the Company's revenue momentum. 
DECWORLD '87 provided the stage for the introduction of 
26 new products, including a new generation of Micro VAX 
systems. The Company's commitment to multivendor 
networking and international standards was demonstrated 
by four networking announcements. Foremost of these was 
DECnet Phase V, the full implementation of which will vir­
tually eliminate size restrictions for networks and allow for 
unlimited expansion. Also introduced were the RA82 and 
RA70 disk drives. In video terminals, the Company intro­
duced the VT320, which incorporates a number of new 
features and is priced 30 /o lower than its predecessor 

Shortly after the close of the second quarter, the Company 
unveiled a sweeping strategy for the integration of compet­
itive systems into DECnet/OSI networks. Digital's Network 
Application Support facilities will provide users of Apple 
Macintosh computers, industry-standard MS-DOS and 
OS/2 personal computers, UNIX-based systems, and Cray 
supercomputers, as well as users of desktop VAX/VMS 
systems and Digital VT terminals, with common applica­
tion access, business communication, and information/ 
resource-sharing services. 

Research and Engineering 

Net Income 

88 

Employee Population 

$ Millions 

1307 

1010 

814 

717 

631 

472 

350 

251 

186 

138 

116 

$ Millions 

1306 

1137 

617 

447 

329 

284 

417 

343 

250 

178 

142 

Thousands 

122 

111 

95 

89 

86 

73 

67 

63 

56 

44 
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Expenses and Profit Margins 

In a series of spring announcements, the Company intro­
duced the : igh-end VAX 8000 series, mid-range VAX 6200 
series and new version of VAX system software, VMS 5.0. 
These pro icts provide high system availability, simple 
upgrades. ; more processing power by adding symmetric 
multiproc ng and parallel processing capabilities to the 
VAXenvii .nent. 

In the Coi my's fourth quarter, six new models were 
added to t VAXstation 2000 line. Available with either 
VMS or U! vIX operating systems, the new workstations 
feature in wed color, graphics and memory capabilities. 

Just after t close of the year, the Company extended its 
enterprise ide computing capabilities with the introduc­
tion of DE cp, a systems environment that makes transac­
tion proces ing and information management systems 
easier and ! ss expensive to develop, maintain and inte­
grate with other applications across the enterprise. These 
products p: wide the functionality, performance, availabil­
ity, securit ind service required for network transaction 
processing hile providing an open environment. 

Several ne nd enhanced products make up part of the 
DECtp en nment: the DECintact transaction monitor, 
which cat cute more than 100 transactions per second 
on a singl* tern; the SA600 Storage Array, with a capac­
ity of 9.7 t m bytes and the fast access time and high 
reliability are critical in transaction processing; a five­
fold perfo nee increase to VAX Rdb/VMS, a relational 
database ; igement system that ensures transaction 
processin ers of fast database updates and retrievals; 
and a nuni of data management products critical to 
meeting cu omers' transaction processing requirements. 

The 36% year-to-year increase in selling, general and 
administrative expenses reflects the Company's investment 
for high growth and market share gain. Substantial invest­
ments were made in sales and sales support, marketing and 
advertising. These expenses increased to 26.7% of total 
operating revenues in 1988 compared with 24% in 1987 
and 21.9% in 1986. 

Operating income in 1988 was slightly higher than in the 
prior year, after increases of 95% and 84% in the two pre­
vious years. Less than anticipated revenue growth, particu­
larly in the U.S., and a high level of operating expenses led 
to flat year-to-year results. 

Interest income in 1988 increased from 1987 levels reflect­
ing higher interest earned on the investment portfolio. 
Interest expense declined because of the redemption of 
long-term debt in 1987. 

The Company's effective tax rate for 1988 was 25%, down 
from 32.7% in 1987. The decrease reflects a reduction in 
the U.S. statutory income tax rate enacted in the Tax 
Reform Act of 1986. 

During December 1987, the Financial Accounting Stan­
dards Board issued ^ new accounting standard for income 
taxes, SFAS No. 96, which will require the Company to 
write off a portion of deferred income tax assets from the 
balance sheet. The Company must adopt SFAS No. 96 no 
later than the year ending June 30,1990. When adopted the 
Company plans to restate prior years' results with most of 
the adjustment being charged to retained earnings. Manage­
ment does not expect that the adoption of SFAS No. 96 will 
have a material impact on the Company's consolidated 
financial position and results of operations. There will be no 
cash flow impact from these adjustments. 

During the year, the number of employees increased by 
11,000, bringing the total number of employees at year-end 
to 121,500. The largest increases were in support of growth 
in the services businesses, for higher manufacturing volumes 
and new process technologies, for additional sales and sales 
support resources and for increased new product develop­
ment activity. 

The ratio of net income to average stockholders' equity 
(return on equity) was 18.9% in both 1988 and 1987 and 
12% in 1986. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition 

Availability of Funds to Support Current and Future Operations 

The requirements for funds to support the Company s 
operations have historically been met with internally 
generated funds supplemented with external financing. 
During 1988, internally generated funds were sufficient to 
support operations. 

During the three-year period of 1986-1988, funds gener­
ated from operations exceeded funds used to support 
operations by $1,834 million. In 1988, net funds generated 
from operations were $162 million, compared with $881 
million in 1987 and $791 million in 1986. The decline in net 
funds generated from operations in 1988 reflected higher 
capital spending. 

In January 1988, the Board of Directors authorized the 
repurchase of three million shares of the Company's com­

mon stock on the open market. The pur; of the repur­
chase program was to provide shares to t the require­
ments of the employee stock plans. Dur 1988, the 
Company purchased the three million si s at a total cost 
of $363 million. The shares are being hi s treasury stock, 
pending their issuance under the emplt stock plans. 

Cash and temporary cash investments r< to $2,164 mil­
lion at the end of 1988 from $2,118 milli it the end of 
1987. Unused lines of credit at the end • '88 were $581 
million. 

The Company's financial performance, t ther with its 
substantial reserve debt capacity and hi redit rating, 
leave it well positioned to obtain iunds t < ;uired for future 
growth. 

Common Stock Information 

The Company's common stock is listed and traded on 
the New York Stock Exchange, Pacific Stock Exchange 
and several European stock exchanges. There were 
103,162 stockholders of record as of July 2,1988. The 
high and low quarterly sales prices for the past two 
fiscal years are presented below. 

1988 
Fiscal Quarter High Low 

First $198V4 $157'/2 
Second 199 V2 110 
Third 1443A 1033/4 
Fourth 1157/s 99 V4 

1987 
Fiscal Quarter High Low 
First $105Vs $ 813/4 
Second 109 88 Vz 
Third 1727/« 104 >/2 
Fourth 174 Vz 1483/4 

Total Stockholders' Equity $ Millions 

88 WUtX~ • MB 
87 MMMSI&LL 6294 
86 MMRFTF 1 - MMI 
85 •MMHBSTF'> •I 4555 
84 •HHSHI: 3979 
8) ••MI 3541 
82 BHHI 3165 
81 ••••:.' 2680 
80 1652 
79 MU 1120 
78 MB 905 



Spending for Operations 

Throughour S988, the Company maintained its strong 
financial po • ion while continuing to invest for the 
future. 

Investment 
totalled $1 
1987. Of th 
as the Com 
capacity, ei 
ing, engine 
tions. Spec 
mi l l ion .  M L  

leased spat 
mately 44". 

i property, plant and equipment in 1988 
; million compared with $748 million in 
otal, $790 million was spent for equipment 
:y strived to ensure continued advances in 
ency and quality throughout its manufactur-
\g, field service and administrative opera-
g for land and buildings totaled $543 
oi this spending reflects the replacement of 
ith Company-owned facilities. Approxi-
the spending occurred overseas. 

During the year inventories grew 8% from the prior year. 
Virtually all the increase was in work-in-process inven­
tories as thef Company prepared for the production of a 
number of n v products. Average year inventory turned 
3.6 times, i roved from the 3.4 times in 1987 and 2.9 
times in 19 Accounts receivable grew 12% in 1988, 
approxima half the rate of increase in operating 
revenues, i < sales in accounts receivable outstanding 
decreased 5 days from 78 days in the prior year. 

The ratio o t income to average total assets (return on 
assets) was !% in 1988,14.6% in 1987 and 9.1% in 
1986. The d ease in 1988 was due principally to asset 
growth, rel ing increased spending for property, plant 
andequipn t. 

In 1988 thi 
square feet 

impany added approximately 4.9 million 
c ouilding space worldwide, bringing the total 

amount of space to 38.5 million square feet in over 1,100 
facilities. Thi-. compares with 33.6 million square feet in 
1987 and 32.3 million square feet in 1986. 

The Company will continue to invest for the future and 
expects that its capital spending level in 1989 will exceed 
that of 1988. The actual level of spending, however, will be 
dependent on a variety of factors, including worldwide 
economic conditions and the growth in demand for the 
Company's products and services. 

Additions to Property, Plant & Equipment 
Depreciation Expense 

Depreciation Expense 

Net Income Per Common Share 

< Millions 

1518 

748 

564 

572 

452 

419 

511 

399 
210 

94 

167 

86 4.81 

85 3.71 

84 2.87 

S3 •••• 2.50 

82 3.76 

81 3.35 

80 2.73 

79 •• 2.05 

78 ••• 1.70 
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Report of Management 

The Company's management is responsible for the prepa­
ration of the financial statements in accordance with gen­
erally accepted accounting principles and for the integrity 
of all the financial data included in this Annual Report. In 
preparing the financial statements, management makes 
informed judgments and estimates of the expected effects 
of events and transactions that are currently being 
reported. 

Management maintains a system of internal accounting 
controls that is designed to provide reasonable assurance 
that assets are safeguarded and that transactions are exe­
cuted and recorded in accordance with management's 
policies for conducting its business. This system includes 
policies which require adherence to ethical business stan­
dards and compliance with all laws to which the Company 
is subject. The internal controls process is continuously 
monitored by direct management review and an internal 
audit program under which periodic independent reviews 
are made. 

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee, is 
responsible for determining that management fulfills its 
responsibility with respect to the Company's financial 
statements and the system of internal accounting controls. 

The Audit Committee meets periodicalh ith representa­
tives of management, the independent a^ untants and the 
Company's internal auditors to review at cs, financial 
reporting, and internal control matters, a also meets 
with the Company's outside counsel on t ted matters. 
The independent accountants and the in nal auditors 
have full and free access to the Audit Co tittee and peri­
odically meet privately with the Audit Ci nittee. 

Coopers & Lybrand, independent Certii Public 
Accountants, have been engaged by the ird of Direc­
tors, with the approval ot the stockholdc. to examine the 
Company's financial statements. Their rt rt appears 
below. 

Kenneth H. Olsen 
President 

Yh. Cktu/ujf 
James M.Osterhoff 
Vice President, Finance 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

To The Stockholders and Directors, 
Digital Equipment Corporation 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets of Digital Equipment Corporation as of July 2,1988 
and June27,1987 and the related consolidated statements 
of income, stockholders' equity, and changes in financial 
position for each of the three fiscal years in the period 
ended July 2,1988. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our respon­
sibility is to express an opinion on these financial state­
ments based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur­
ance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo­
sures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 

assessing the accounting principles used 1 significant 
estimates made by management, as well. valuating the 
overall financial statement presentation believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for ur opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements retorted to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated 
financial position of Digital Equipment Corporation as of 
July 2,1988 and June 27,1987 and the consolidated results 
of its operations and consolidated changes in its financial 
position for each of the three fiscal years in the period 
ended July 2,1988 in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

. 

Coopers & Lybrand 

Boston, Massachusetts 
July 27,1988 



Consolidated Statements of Income 

(in thousands except per share data) Year Ended 

July 2,1988 June 27,1987 June 28,1986 

Revenues 'otes A and C) 

$ 7 541 241 $6,254,187 
3,135,257 

$5,102,961 
2,487,396 Service ar other revenues 3,934,205 

$6,254,187 
3,135,257 

$5,102,961 
2,487,396 

Total ope ng revenues 11,475,446 9,389,444 7,590,357 

Costs an cpenses (Notes A and D) 

Cost of p uct sales 
Service e ise and cost of other revenues 
Research 1 engineering expenses 
Selling, g< ral and administrative expenses 

3,042,172 
2,426,176 
1,306,543 
3,065,555 

2,532,259 
1,981,635 
1,010,438 
2,253,105 

2,675,438 
1,606,661 

814,138 
1,665,411 

Operating ricome 
Interest ir >me 
Interest expense 

1,635,000 
143,665 
37,820 

1,612,007 
122,149 
45,203 

828,709 
116,899 
88,079 

Income b ire income taxes 1,740,845 1,688,953 857,529 

Provision ior income taxes (Notes A andE) 435,212 551,518 240,109 

Net Income $ 1,305,633 $1,137,435 $ 617,420 

Net incoi per share (Note B) 

Weighted crage shares outstanding (NoteB) 

$ 9.90 
131,923 

$ 8.53 
133,305 

$ 4.81 
130,792 

The accomp >ig notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



Consolidated Balance Sheets 

{in thousands) 
July 2,1988 :une27,1987 

Assets 
Current Assets 
Cash and temporary cash investments (Note F) 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $78,148 and $69,280 
Inventories (Note A) 

Raw materials 
Work-in-process 
Finished goods 

$ 2,163,580 
2,592,160 

392,734 
651,456 
530,869 

$2,118,295 
2,312,188 

405,111 
526,483 
521,325 

Total inventories 
Prepaid expenses 
Net deferred Federal and foreign income tax charges 

1,575,059 
274,160 
324,962 

1,452,919 
119,193 
198,465 

Total Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost (Note A) 

Land 
Buildings 
Leasehold improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

6,929,921 

299,157 

3,169,792 

6,201,060 

148,480 
889,755 
294,630 

2,526,457 

Total property, plant and equipment, at cost 
Less accumulated depreciation 

3,859,322 
1,732,028 

Net property, plant and equipment 
Other assets, net (Note G) 

2,127,294 
79,032 

Total Assets $10,111,556 $8,407,386 

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 
Current Liabilities 
Bank loans and current portion of long-term debt (Nbte H) 
Accounts payable 
Federal, foreign and state income taxes 
Salaries, wages and related items.. . 
Deferred revenues and customer advances (Note A) 
Other current liabilities 

$ 4,873 
430,575 
328,134 
229,623 
475,925 
355,375 

Total Current Liabilities . . . 
Net deferred Federal and foreign income tax credits 
Long-term debt (Note H) .... 

Total Liabilities 

1,824,505 
20,118 

269,292 

Stockholders' Equity (Notes I and]) 

Common stock, $1.00 par value; authorized 450,000 000 shares-
issued 130,008,231 shares . . . 
Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Treasury stock at cost; 3,718,375 shares and 3,821,669 shares 

Total Stockholders' Equity 
(507,075) 

2,113,915 

130,008 
2,352,939 
4,410,242 
(599,718) 

6.293,471 
Total Liabilities and Stockholders'Equity ' ,«/ 

y 510,111,556 $8,407,386 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



Consolidated Statements of Changes in Financial Position 

(in thousands) 

July 2,1988 

Funds from orations 
Net income $1,305,633 
Add-expei not requiring funds 
in current p d: 
Depreciatio id amortization (Notes A andC) 527,141 
Disposal of perty, plant and equipment 34,341 
Restricted si plans-
charge to op ; ions (Note I) 32,008 
Change in d red taxes, net (NoteE) (83,461) 

Total funds n operations 1,815,662 

Funds Used Support Operations 
Increase (do. ase) in working capital: 
Accounts rec ivable 279,972 
Inventories 122,140 
Prepaid expi ies 154,967 
Accounts pa >le (92,598) 
Federal, fon I and state income taxes (176,061) 
Deferred re1 ues and customer advances (252,059) 
Other currc abilities 80,916 

117,277 
Additions t< operty, plant and equipment 1,517,579 
Increase in < r assets 19*212 

Total funds J to support operations 1,654,068 

Net increasi funds from operations 161,594 

Funds Pro\ J (Used) by Financing Sources 
Bank loans current portion of long-term debt (NoteH) 149,797 
ll3/4% Note ue 1989 (150,000) 
9Vs% Debt ! ires due 2000 
13% Debent resdue2014 
8% Conv Sua. Debentures due 2009, net — 

Long-term debt, other (Note 4'632 

Common stock issued under stock 
option and purchase plans (Note I) 
Purchase of treasury stock (Note (363,49 

Total funds from financing sources (116,309) 

Net increase in cash and temporary 
cash investments ' 
Cash and temporary cash investments 
at beginning of year 2,118,295 

Cash and temporary cash investments con 
at end of yeah ... $2,163,580 

June 27,1987 

$1,137,435 

436,118 
53,456 

20,653 
(158) 

1,647,504 

408,901 
253,163 
33,919 

(171,010) 
(190,576) 
(222,135) 
(174,573) 

(62,311) 
748,359 
80,463 

766,511 

880,993 

Year Ended 

June 28,1986 

$ 617,420 

384,044 
44,112 

21,155 
(13,936) 

1,052,795 

364,332 
(556,411) 

20,705 
(74,363) 
130,342 
(93,685) 
(93,685) 

(302,765) 
564,205 

261,440 

791,355 

(17,324) 8,535 

(63,000) (3,646) 
— (100,000) 
- (4,279) 

(863) (144) 

189,346 138,932 
(781,790) -

(673,631) 39,398 

207,362 830,753 

1,910,933 1,080,180 

$2,118,295 $1,910,933 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



Consolidated Statements of Stockholders Equity 

50 

Total 
Additional Stock-

Common Paid-in Retained Tre -7 V holders' 
(in thousands) Stock Capital Earnings Equity 

June 29,1985 $ 59,253 $1,737,834 $2,757,512 $4,554,599 

Shares issued under stock option and purchase 
plans (NoteI) 2,125 116,285 118,410 
Restricted stock plans, charge to operations 21,155 21,155 
Stock option and purchase plans-excess 
Federal income tax benefits (Note I) 20,522 20,522 
Two-for-One stock split in form of 
100% stock dividend 60,200 (60,200) 
8% Convertible Subordinated Debentures 
converted into Common stock 7,013 388,708 395,721 
Net income-1986 617,420 617,420 

June 28,1986 $128,591 $2,224,304 $3,374,932 $5,727,827 

Purchase of 5,000,000 shares of treasury 
stock (Note J) $(781, (781,790) 
Shares issued under stock option and 
purchase plans (NoteI) 1,417 65,466 (102,125) 182, 146,830 
Restricted stock plans, charge to operations 20,653 20,653 
Stock option and purchase plans-excess 
Federal income tax benefits (NoteI) 42,516 42 516 
Net income-1987 ' 1,137,435 1,137^35 

June 27,1987 $130,008 $2,352,939 $4,410,242 $(599, $6,293,471 

Purchase of 3,000,000 shares of treasury 
stock (NoteJ) (363. (363,499) 
Shares issued under stock option and 
purchaseplans(Note I). (252)825) ^ 2Q}}11 

Restricted stock plans, charge to operations 32 008 32,008 
Stock option and purchase plans-excess 
Federal income tax benefits (Note I) ,Q )(l xct Add 
Net income-1988 uo5,6„ 

July 2,1988 $130,008 $2,424,391 55,463,050 5(507,075) 57,510,374 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



Notes  to  Consol idated  Financia l  Sta tements  

Note A-Significant Accounting Policies 

Principle' of Consolidation • The consolidated financial 
statemeni t the Company include the financial statements 
of the pai 
All signil 
been elin 

Translati 
tions, the 
rency. M< 
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expenses 
the period 
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recognizee 
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period or 

Note B-b 

Net incom 
number of 

and its domestic and foreign subsidiaries, 
t intercompany accounts and profits have 

ued. 

of Foreign Currencies • For foreign opera-
dollar continues to be the functional cur-
try assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries 
into U.S. dollars at current exchange rates, 
assets such as inventories and property, 

lipment are translated at historical rates, 
xpense items are translated at average rates 

prevailing during the year, except that inven-
d to cost of sales and depreciation are trans-

>rical rates. Exchange gains and losses arising 
ion are included in current income. 

ry enters into forward exchange contracts to 
tpact of foreign currency fluctuations on 
d the asset and liability positions of foreign 
t he gains or losses on these contracts are 
come when the operating revenues and 
ecognized and, for assets and liabilities, in 
vhich the exchange rates change. 

ignition • Revenues from product sales are 
the time the product is shipped. Service and 
s are recognized ratably over the contractual 
he services are performed. 

income Per Share and Dividends 

•er share is based on the weighted average 
mmon shares and common share equiva­

lents outst.; ling during the year. In the years ended 
July 2,1988 and June 27,1987, common share equiva­
lents were attributable to stock options. In the year 

Warranty Costs • Warranty costs are expensed as 
incurred. The warranty costs result in the same charge to 
expense as would be incurred if such warranty costs were 
accrued at the time of revenue recognition. 

Taxes • In general, the Company's practice is to reinvest 
the earnings of its foreign subsidiaries in those operations 
and repatriation of retained earnings is done only when it 
is advantageous to do so. Applicable taxes are provided 
only on amounts planned to be remitted. Investment tax 
credits were treated as reductions of income taxes in the 
year in which credits arose. 

Inventories • Inventories are stated at the lower of cost 
(first-in, first-out) or market. 

Property, Plant and Equipment • Depreciation expense 
is computed principally on the following basis: 

Classification Depreciation Lives and Methods 

Buildings 33 years (straight-line) 

Leasehold Life of assets or term of lease, 
Improvements whichever is shorter (straight-line) 

Machinery and 
Equipment 3 to 10 years (accelerated methods) 

ended June 28,1986, common share equivalents were 
attributable to convertible debt and stock options. 

Cash dividends have never been paid by the Company. 



Note C-International Operations 

(in thousands) 3 car Ended 

July 2,1988 June 27,1987 le 28,1986 

Revenues 
United States customers $ 5,810,598 $ 5,016,606 4,472,195 
Intercompany 2,017,928 1,921,043 1,354,339 

7,828,526 6,937,649 5,826,534 

Europe customers 4,221,631 3,252,482 2,259,743 
Intercompany 137,669 114,582 82,649 

4,359,300 3,367,064 2,342,392 

Canada, Far East, Americas customers 1,443,217 1,120,356 858,419 
Intercompany 912,786 659,204 577,934 

2,356,003 1,779,560 1,436,353 

Eliminations (3,068,383) (2,694,829) (2,014,922) 

Net revenue $11,475,446 $ 9,389,444 7,590,357 

Income 
United States $ 512,754 $ 
Eur°Pe 770,135 
Canada, Far East, Americas 390 -jg-j 
Eliminations (38^676) 

Operating income 1,635,000 
Interest income 143 665 
Interest expense 37 g20 

Income before income taxes $ 1 740 845 s 

Assets 

United States $ 5,245,439 $ 4,627,838 3,911,491 

Canada Far East Americas 3'093'818 2.246.333 1,817,584 panada, far hast, Americas 1,293,906 843 067 815,067 
Corporate assets (temporary cash investments). 2,057,528 1 979.470 2,035,557 
humiliations /< cm «m/ nu 

(1,579,135) (1,289,322) (1,406,373) 
Total assets 

$10,111,556 $ 8,407,386 $ 7,173,326 

758,795 342,657 
634,543 405,636 
278,359 207,187 
(59,690) (126,771) 

1,612,007 828,709 
122,149 116,899 
45,203 88,079 

1,688,953 857,529 



Industrv • The Company's business consists of the 
design vanufacture, sale and service of networked com­
puter t ems, associated peripheral equipment, and 
related twork, communications, and software products. 

Intern >nal Operations • Sales and marketing opera­
tions o ide the United States are conducted principally 
throug ties subsidiaries in Canada, Europe, Central and 
South erica and the Far East; by direct sales from the 
parent rporation and through various representative and 
distrib i ship arrangements. The Company's international 
manuf iring operations include plants in Canada, the 
Far Ea nd Western Europe. The products of these man-
ufactur : plants are sold to the Company's sales subsid­
iaries, t parent corporation or other manufacturing 
plants f: further processing. 

Intercompany transfers between geographic areas are 
accounted for at prices which are designed to be 
representative of unaffiliated party transactions. 

Sales to unaffiliated customers outside the United 
States, including U.S. export sales, were $5,729,879,000 for 
the year ended July 2,1988, $4,412,527,000 for the year 
ended June 27,1987, and $3,179,143,000 for the year 
ended June 28,1986, which represented 50%, 47%, and 
42%, respectively, of total operating revenues. The 
retained earnings of substantially all of the Company's 
international subsidiaries have been reinvested to support 
operations. These accumulated retained earnings, before 
elimination of intercompany transactions, aggregated 
$2,793,239,000 at July 2,1988, and $2,070,337,000 at June 
27,1987, and $1,473,081,000 at June 28,1986. 



Note D-Pension Plans and Other Retirement Benefits 

The Company and its subsidiaries have defined benefit 
pension plans covering substantially all employees. Pension 
cost is based on estimated benefit payment formulas. The 
benefits are based on years of service and compensation 

54 during the employee's career. Pension expense amounted to 
$138,308,000 for the year ended July 2,1988, $110,365,000 
for the year ended June 27,1987 and $111,778,000 for the 
year ended June 28,1986. In fiscal 1987, the Company and 
its principal subsidiaries implemented Statement of Finan­
cial Accounting Standards No. 87-Employers' Account­
ing for Pensions. 

It is the Company's policy to make contributions to the 
plans to the extent that such contributions are tax deduct­
ible. Contributions are intended to provide not only for 
benefits attributed to service to date but also for those 
expected to be earned in the future. The assets of the plans 
include corporate equity and debt securities, government 
securities and real estate. 

The following table provides information on the status of 
the U.S. pension plan and certain non-U.S. plans which, in 
aggregate, represent approximately 91% of the total pen­
sion expense of the Company and its subsidiaries for the 
years ended July 2,1988 and June 27,1987. For the U.S. 
pension plan, the measurement dates were March 31,1988 
and March 31,1987, the assumed discount rates in comput­
ing the projected benefit obligation were 9.0% and 8.5%, 
the assumed rates of compensation increase were 7.0% 
and 6.5%, and the assumed annual rate of return on plan 
assets was 9.5% and 9.5% for the years ended July 2,1988 
and June 27,1987, respectively. For the non-U.S. pension 
plans, the measurement dates ranged from March 31,1988 
to July 2,1988 and March 31,1987 to June 27,1987, the 
assumed discount rates in computing the projected benefit 
obligation ranged from 5% to 11.5% and 5% to 9%, the 
assumed rates of compensation increase ranged from 5.3% 
to 10.5% and 5.8% to 7.5%, and the assumed annual rates 
of return on plan assets ranged from 5% to 10% and 5.5% 
to 10% for the years ended July 2,1988 and June 27,1987, 
respectively. 

In addition to providing pension benefits, the Company 
provides certain medical, dental and life insurance benefits 
for retired employees. Substantially all of the Company's 
domestic employees may become eligible for those benefits 
if they reach normal retirement age while working for the 
Company. The cost of retiree health care and life insurance 
benefits is recognized as an expense as claims are paid. 
These costs totaled $1,025,000 for the year ended July 2, 
1988, $864,000 for the year ended June 27,1987 and 
$423,000 for the year ended June 28,1986. The majority of 
the Company's foreign subsidiaries do not offer such bene­
fits to retirees. Of those that do, the amounts are immaterial 

The funded status as of the year-end measurer t date 
was as follows: 

(in thousands) 1988 1987 

Actuarial present value 
of benefit obligations: 
Vested benefit 
obligation S (382,457) J (310,590) 

Accumulated benefit 
obligation $ (448,903) 368,572) 

Projected benefit 
obligation S( 1,375,916) 1,054,853) 
Plan assets at fair value .... 1,592,023 1,354,197 

Plan assets in excess of 
projected benefit 
obligation 216,107 299,344 
Contributions made 
after measurement date 
but before end of 
fiscal year 2,874 11,283 
Unrecognized net (gain) 
loss 35,628 (98,373) 
Unrecognized prior 
service cost 27,719 
Unrecognized transition 
asset.net (158,678) (160,820) 

Pension cost recognized 
on the balance sheet S 123,650 51,434 

Net periodic pension cost for Fiscal 1988 and lb 1987 
included the following components: 

1988 1987 

Service cost-benefits 
earned during the 
Period $ 160,225 $ 126,977 
Interest cost on projected 
benefit obligation 90,283 67,695 
Actual return on plan 
assets 590 (187,541) 
Net amortization and 
deferral (124,714) 93,272 

Net periodic pension 
cost s 126,384 $ 100,403 

Total net periodic 
pension cost for all 
pension plans $ 138,308 $ 110,365 



Note 

Incoi 

Income Taxes 

before income taxes for domestic and foreign operations was as follows: 

(in the r.ds) Year Ended 

July 2,1988 June 27,1987 June 28, 1986 

Don tic $ 773,679 $ 832,638 $382,708 
For 967,166 856,315 474,821 

Tot, $1,740,845 $1,688,953 $857,529 

Th>. jtal provisions for income taxes were at rates less than the U.S. Federal statutory tax rate for the following reasons: 

1988 1987 1986 

U.S ederal statutory tax rate 34.0% 46.0 /o 46.0 /o 
Tax benefit of manufacturing operations in: (a) 

ierto Rico <2-6) (3-4) J3'^ 
land (2-4) <4.1) 7.4 

ngapore <°-7> (L5) ^ 
uwan (0.4) (0.5) 0.4 

F -arch and engineering credit (1-6) ' 
. . 19 1.5 1-1 S e income taxes w 

>stment tax credits ' 
(3.3) (4.3) (2.3) 

25.0% 32.7% 28.0% ective tax rate 

The Company's manufacturing subsidiary operating 
Puerto Rico is subject to tax at a rate of approximately 
'o on its manufacturing earnings through fiscal 1995. The 

icome from products manufactured for export by the 
Company's Irish manufacturing subsidiary is exempt from 
Irish taxes through April 1990. The income from certain 
products manufactured by the Company s Singaporean 

manufacturing subsidiary is wholly exempt from Singa­
porean taxes through March 1991 and partially exempt 
through December 1996. The income from certain prod­
ucts manufactured by the Company's manufacturing 
subsidiary operating in Taiwan is wholly exempt from 
Taiwanese taxes through May 1991. 



Note I-Stock Plans 

Restricted Stock Options • Under its Restricted Stock 
Option Plans, the Company has granted certain officers 
and key employees options, which are exercisable upon 
grant, to purchase common stock at a price determined by 
the Board of Directors. Shares purchased under the plans 
are generally subject to repurchase options and restrictions 
on sales which lapse over an extended time period not 
exceeding 10 years. 

On November 8,1985, the Company's stockholders 
approved the 1985 Restricted Stock Option Plan (the 
"1985 Plan") providing for the issuance of 18,000,000 
shares of common stock under the Plan through December 
31,1990. 

Information concerning activity during the three years 
ended July 2,1988 was as follows: 

Options Outstanding 

Shares Average 
Reserved Price 

For Future Per 
Grants Shares Share 

June 29,1985 2,950,460 12,214,852 $29.16 
Options Granted (580,900) 580,900 38.54 
Options Exercised - (1,086,786) 22.57 
Options Cancelled 243,186 (243,186) 30.14 
Options Terminated (2,675,046) — 

Options Authorized 18,000,000 - -

June 28,1986 17,937,700 11,465,780 $30.24 
Options Granted (2,805,620) 2,805,620 56.00 
Options Exercised - (1,036,517) 25.30 
Options Cancelled 231,682 (231,682) 34.20 
Options Terminated (198,132) - — 

June 27,1987 15,165,630 13,003,201 $36.12 
Options Granted (3,244,400) 3,244,400 152.95 
Options Exercised - (1,302,482) 28.67 
Options Cancelled 182,896 (182,896) 52.68 
Options Terminated (118,075) -

July 2,1988 11,986,051 14,762,223 $62.25 

At the time these options are exercised, the coi in stock 
account is increased by the par value ($1 per si of 
the shares sold and the remaining portion of tl oceeds 
is credited to additional paid-in capital. The ex of 
the fair market value of the shares on the grant over 
the option price is charged to operations each as the 
restrictions lapse. Such charges to operations a nted 
to $32,008,000 in the fiscal year ended July 2, 
$20,653,000 in the fiscal year ended June 27,1 nd 
$21,155,000 in the fiscal year ended June 28,19 The 
amount deductible for Federal income taxes ex ds the 
amount charged to income for book purposes Federal 
income tax benefits relating to this difference h. been 
credited to additional paid-in capital. 

Employee Stock Purchase Plans • Under the mtpany's 
Employee Stock Purchase Plans, all United State and cer­
tain international employees may be granted the portu-
nity to purchase common stock at 85% of mark alue on 
the first or last business day of the six month pa nt 
period, whichever is lower. Common stock rest- J for 
future grants aggregated 2,099,727 shares at Jul 1988 
and 3,937,958 shares at June 27,1987. There wc 
1,838,231 shares issued at an average price of $5 5 per 
share during the year ended July 2,1988 and 1,4 >97 
shares at $83.16 per share during the year ended ie 27, 
1987. There have been no charges to income in < tection 
with the options other than incidental expenses ted to 
the issuance of the shares. Federal income tax b> its 
relating to such options have been credited to a ional 
paid-in capital. 



ote J - Treasury Stock 

e Company purchased on the open market 3,000,000 
ares of its common stock at an aggregate purchase price 
$363,499,000, or $121.17 per share, during the year 
dedjuly 2,1988 and 5,000,000 shares at an aggregate 
irchase price of $781,790,000, or $156.36 per share, 
iring the year ended June 27,1987. All of the acquired 

shares are held as common stock in treasury for distribu­
tion to employees under the Employee Stock Purchase 
Plans and Restricted Stock Option Plans. The difference 
between the average acquisition cost of the shares and the 
proceeds is charged to retained earnings. 

ote K-Leases 

linimum annual rentals under noncancelable leases 
which are principally for leased real estate, vehicles and 

equipment) for the fiscal years listed are as follows: 

Fiscal Years (in thousands) 

1989 
1990 
199 1 
1992 
1993 
Later years 

Total minimum lease payments 

Total rental expense for the fiscal years ended July 2, 
1988,June27,1987 andjune28,1986 amounted to 
$406,376,000, $335,518,000 and $257,695,000, respectively. 

275,681 
222,634 
178,345 
129,521 
96,252 

381,054 

$1,283,487 



Supplementary Financial Information 

Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited) 

Selected quarterly financial data for the years ended July 2,1988 and June 27,1987 is set forth below 

60 
(in millions except per share data) 

1988 
First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

Total 
Operating 
Revenue* 

$ 2,529.8 
2,782.2 
2,824.0 
3,339.4 

Grot* 
Profit 

SI.333.9 
1,459.1 
1.462.5 
1.751.6 

Net 
Net Income 

Income Per Share1 

Total Year SI 1,475.4 $6,007.1 $1,740.8 $1,305.6 S9.90 

1987 
First Quarter $ 2.038.5 SI.011.9 S 294,6 S 182.6 $1.37 
Second Quarter 2,271.8 1,176.5 423 8 270.0 2.02 
Third Quarter 1.260.6 460.2 307.6 2.29 
Fourth Quarter 1.426.6 510.4 377.2 2.85 
Total Year S4.875.6 $1,689.0 $1,137.4 $8.53 
•Earnings per share are computed independently for each of the quarters presented Therefore, the torn of the quarterly earning, 
equal the total for the year. 

t to 1988 Joes not 
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Corporate Profile 

Digital Equipment Corporation is one of the world's leading suppliers of networked computer sys­
tems, software, and services, and a leader in systems integration. 

An international company, Digital does more than half its business outside the United States, devel­
oping and manufacturing products and providing customer services in the Americas, Europe, and 
the Pacific Rim. 

Digital offers a full range of desktop, timesharing, transaction-processing, and scientific systems for 
research, computation, communications, education, data analysis, industrial control, commercial 
data processing, electronic publishing, word processing, personal computing, computer-integrated 
manufacturing, health care, instrumentation, engineering and simulation. 

Financial Highlights 

% 
Fiscal Year 1989 1988 Change 

Total operating revenues $12,741,956,000 $11,475,446,000 + 11 
Net income $ 1,072,610,000 $ 1,305,633,000 (18) 
Net income per share $8.45 $9.90 (15) 
Total stockholders'equity $ 8,035,673,000 $ 7,510,374,000 +7 
Number of stockholders 99,084 103,162 
Stockholders'equity per share $66.12 $59.47 + 11 
Return on equity 13.8% 18.9% 
Return on assets 10.3% 14.1% 

Annual Meeting of Stockholders 

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders will be held at 11:00 A.M., Monday, November 6,1989, at the 
World Trade Center, Commonwealth Pier, 164 Northern Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts 02210. 
Stockholders of record on September 8,1989, will be entitled to vote at this meeting. 
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President's Letter 

To Our Shareholders, 

Employees, and Customers: 

Digital is in the business of helping 
organizations become more produc­
tive and more competitive. Our com­
puter systems and networks tie 
organizations together, facilitating 
easy, efficient teamwork. 

In 1989, Digital's revenue growth 
came from overseas markets, particu­
larly Europe and Japan, where busi­
nesses are strengthening their long-term 
competitive positions in the global 
marketplace. Although relatively flat 
U.S. sales restrained our growth, 
Digital is among the most profitable 
companies in America. We have a 
significant, positive cash flow and a 
very strong balance sheet. 

Our $1.5-billion investment in new 
product development is among the 
highest in the world. We are enhanc­
ing the network application support 
services our customers need to inte­
grate systems from disparate manu­
facturers, so information, data, and 
ideas can be exchanged freely 'across 
the entire enterprise. 

We are continuing to invest heav­
ily in VAX and RISC-based systems 
and VMS and UNIX software. Our 
VAX AIMS operating system is the 
most modern and complete com­
puting environment in the world. 

VAX/VMS is the only operating sys­
tem with the range and functions 
needed to support everything 
from personal workstations to large-
scale commercial data processing 
systems, and to tie practically unlim­
ited numbers of computers into a 
single enterprise-wide information 
network. 

Software written years ago runs 
unchanged on any VAX system today, 
and software written today will run 
on VAX systems in the future. VAX 
and VMS continue to be central to 
Digital's strategy. The enormous 
number and breadth of applications, 
the ease of use, and the security and 
robustness of the VMS operating 
system will not be matched for a 
long time. 

Like VMS, the UNIX operating sys­
tem has an important place in enter­
prise computing. UNIX software has 
been part of Digital's product line 
for 20 years, for those who wanted a 
simple operating system. Today, UNIX 
software often lacks the functionality, 
security, and robustness necessary 
for commercial applications. Digital's 
priority in UNIX systems development 
is to make UNIX software into a 
quality commercial system. 

This Annual Re-
Digital is building 
computing enviro 
VMS and UNIX » 
Digital is commit 
Integrating existu 
systems into corp 
increasing our sh 
personal compute 
market. 
Developing distri1 

processing system 
Becoming a leadc 
products of differ' 
by building a netw< 
with software deveh 
manufacturers, and 

: t shows how 
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nt around the 
ire systems. 

ktop computer 
networks while 
the terminal, 
1 workstation 

1 transaction-
, applications, 
itegrating the 
manufacturers, 
of alliances 
crs, with other 

nh systems 

integrators. 
These initiatives require team­

work. Teamwork characterizes the 
way Digital works with its customers 
and suppliers. Teamwork is the who e 
idea behind enterprise computing. 

Kenneth H. Olsen, President 
September 1,1989 
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Since January 1989, Digital has introduced 
nine new network computer systems based on 
a single architecture that supports common 
applications, common databases, and a common 
user interface. Clockwise from the far left: 
The VAXstation 3100, the MicroVAX 3100, the 
MicroVAX 3800, and the VAX 6000-410 sys­
tems. Clockwise from top right, Digital's new 
RISC systems: The DECsystem 3810, the DEC-
system 3400, the DECsystem 3100, and the 
DECstation 3100 computers, bottom: The DEC-
station 320 personal computer. 
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Every enterprise is unique. 

Information, automation, and communications networks hi 
to the way each organization grows and changes. 

The challenge is to integrate resources and manage change 
writing off existing investments or restricting future choice. 

This Annual Report shows how Digital and its customers 
together to meet this challenge. 
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The  Rewards  

o f  Work ing  

Toge the r  

There is a choice. Computers can 
remain resources for automating 
discrete functions. Or they can 
empower the organization so that 
everyone works together as a single 
team. 

Digital has developed the tech­
nology, the systems, the applications, 
and the support services needed to 
manage change and integrate a busi­
ness with its customers and suppliers. 

This technology is based on an 
open systems architecture designed 
to enhance existing computer invest­
ments and provide a single, dynamic 
computing environment in which 
systems from different manufactur­
ers can work together. 

Within this framework. Digital 
has undertaken three major 
initiatives: 

' To make terminal, personal-
computer, and workstation users 
more productive-both as individu­
als and as team members-by giving 
them access to computer resources 
throughout the enterprise. 

• To distribute transaction-processing 
and other key applications, making 
the entire organization more respon­

sive to its cus rs and to changing 
business cond ns. 

• To broaden I * engineering, 
systems-integ >, and service 
programs to • >rt multivcndor 
networks by ! ng strategic rela­
tionships wi uncrs, software 
developers, << ncnt manufactur­
ers, and othe- puter companies. 

These inin let a retailer 
work with u 1 rs, a parts man­
ufacturer wit1 automobile com­
pany, and a m center bank with 
its correspom rhcy enable a 
telephone op< ig company to 
offer new sen to its subscribers. 

Forexamph >.tcific Bell insta e 

Digital compui rs in telephone 
offices to give businesses access to a 
public computer network. Businesses 
can now send electronic mail to cus 
tomers and suppliers. One computer 

can access information or su nut 
data to another over a public voice 

data network. ,, 
But this is only one example ot ho 

Digital is making it easier for botn 
individuals and businesses to worx 
together. 



"You have to start with a definition. 'The Enterprise' encompasses 
more than just the corporation. Without customers and suppliers 
there would be no enterprise. Working toward common objectives, 
computer and telecommunications companies like Digital and 
Pacific Bell are providing the services and solutions businesses 
need to communicate with their customers and suppliers." 
Lee Camp, Vice President and General Manager, Information Services Group 

Pacific Bell 

Pacific Telesis Group 
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The Customer Challenge: 
Make the Enterprise 
More Productive 

The Digital i 

Empower the 

Integrating t! 

Into the NCIM 

uve: 

•r by 

.sktop 

Desktop computing focuses on indi­
vidual productivity. Desktop systems 
make it easier for individuals to do 
their work. But desktop systems have 
to be networked, if they are to make 
it easier for people to work together. 

Networking enhances both 
personal and organizational produc­
tivity. A network environment auto­
mates the delivery of reports and 
memos, as well as their production. 
The network provides the up-to-the-
minute data financial analysts need 
for their spreadsheets. The network 
integrates engineering with marketing 
and manufacturing so that design 
engineers are not working in a vacuum. 

In most large organizations there 
are hundreds—sometimes thousands 
-of people using terminals, personal 
computers, and workstations for dif­
ferent jobs. They work as individual 
contributors, on project or interde­
partmental teams, and as members of 
the larger team that includes every­
one in the enterprise. 

The challenge is to improve both 
individual and team productivity. 
To have everyone working with 

the same information. To share ideas 
across the organization. 

This requires a dynamic, multiven-
dor network based on accepted tech­
nologies. open standards, and a clear 
understanding of customer needs. 
All the pieces have to fit together. 

Digital has the technology and 
support services needed to: 

' Network ten to tens of thousands of 
PCs and other desktop devices. 

' Integrate MS-DOS, UNIX, VMS. and 
Apple Macintosh systems in a single, 
integrated computing environment. 

• Link new and existing local area net­
works and integrate them with exist­
ing wide-area networks. 

This step-by-stcp approach 
enhances computer investments by 
providing existing desktop systems 
with new capabilities. It eliminates 
the need to standardize on a single 
operating system. And it does this 
without creating complications for 
either the user or MIS. 

Individuals, departments, and 
divisions all work together. Both the 
individual and the enterprise are 
more productive. 



"By pushing industry standards, incorporating them into a clearly 
defined architecture, and by making formal alliances with other 
hardware and software companies, Digital is providing the leader­
ship needed to integrate terminals, personal computers, work­
stations, and applications into the enterprise-wide network." 
Ed Esber, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Ashton-Tate Inc. 



Integrating Ten or Tens of 

Thousands of Desktop Systems 

on a Single Network 

Estimated 

U.S. Desktops 

Connected 

to LANs 

Source: 

Dataquest, Inc. 

In the past year alone, over 

four million new desktops were 

added to Ethernet networks. 

This is the technology 

Canadian Broadcasting Corpo­

ration chose for the datacenler 

which, together with free­

standing PCs in smaller offices, 

are linked together by DECnet 

software over CBC's private 

X.25 data highway. Gateways 

provide overseas bureaus with 

access to the network. 

Linking industry-standard MS-DOS 
PCs in a local area network is a 
good way to enhance computer 
investments and improve produc­
tivity. When desktop systems arc 
networked, users can work together 
as a team. 

The challenge comes when 
an organization wants to build a 
company-wide or enterprise-wide 
network. 

This involves a little more than 
just linking PCs together. 

Building a network that will sup­
port people in different disciplines 
and different offices means integrat­
ing different desktop systems -
Apple Macintosh, IBM, other MS-
DOS personal computers, and UNIX 
workstations. 

The key to accessing the enterprise-
wide network is the local area net • 
work server-the system that keeps 
a database for the local area network 
and passes information back and 
forth among local systems. 

Servers are hardware/software 
systems. They differ widely, not just 
in power, but in functionality. If a 
server is to support a variety of desk­
top devices and act as a gateway to 
the larger corporate network, it needs 

sophisticated sol 
lent with indusc 
lion, a server sh<> 
simplify network 
will not have to r 
networking com 
reduce support . 

There is no pn 
the number of d 
Digital can link t 
Digital customer 
thousands of des 
different vendors 

that is consis-
idards. In addi-
tanage and 
s so that users 

! complex 
s This will 
lining costs. 
I limit to 
> systems that 
icr. Many 

hundreds or 
systems from 

ing smoothly 
on a single netwoi. at lets users 
share information dial s own 
internal network serves over 100,000 
users at nearly 500 sites around the 
world. 

Leading desktop computing 
companies including Apple, COMF A 
Olivetti, Tandy, and Toshiba, and 
AshtonTate. Lotus. Computer Asso-^ 
dates, and Interleaf, have established 

formal working relationships wit 
Digital. These alliances help ensure 
that MS-DOS, Apple, UNIX, and VM 
desktop systems and applications 
arc able to share files and exchange 
information. 

Evervonc can work together as 
a team. 
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"Four thousand PCs. Four hundred thousand E-mail messages a 
month. Canadian Broadcasting Corporation (CBC) is giving a new 
meaning to networking. CBC built a Digital-based ALL-IN-1 office 
information and communications system to link users in 35 Cana­
dian cities and its news bureaus in London, Paris, New York, 
Washington, Tel Aviv, Moscow, and Beijing." 
Michael Hughes, Executive Director, MIS 

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation 
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Opening Windows Into Every 

Corner of ihc Enterprise 

Every PC is a building block 

The LEGO Group built its bust 

ness by developing an easy way 

to put components together 

Digital's new DECwindows soft­
ware will provide desktop users 
in large enterprises like The 

LEGO Group with a single, easy-
to-use, intuitive interface to 

other systems on the network. 

As long as different people have 
different jobs to do. there will be a 
need for different desktop systems 

This does not have to create need 
less complexity for either the user or 
for MIS. 

Terminals, personal computers, 
and workstations can be integrated 
into a single, uncomplicated comput 
ing environment With DECwindows 
software, it makes no difference 
whether the user runs a VMS. UNIX. 
MS-DOS. or Apple Macintosh applt 
cation. Everything has the same look 
and feel. 

Unlike stand-alone PC or work 
station windowing software that 
only displays information stored on 
the local system, DECwindows soft­
ware can access information and ap­
plications anywhere on the network 
Realtime links can be established 
so ihat. when someone updates data, 
every system using that data will be 
automatically updated 

Using a single set of commands, 
a user can combine text from a PC 
with graphics generated on an Apple 
Macintosh, while using a UNIX or 
V AX system to perform complex cal­
culations. Each application runs in 

its own w New windows can 
be openct '• dcd. and users can 
move app s around the screen 
almost .1- •> they move papers 
around th< ks. 

At the • »c. DECwindows 
provides s- e developers with a 
common .1 uion program inter­
face It is t :cr necessary to 
write scp-> 'plications for MS-
DOS. UNI VMS systems. A sin­
gle applu. ,.n be written for all 
three em u nts. 

IK inn i complete range o 
terminals, pc.sonal computers, and 
workstations into a single computing 
environment. Digital is helping ot 
customers and third-party software 
developers cut application develop­
ment. training, and support costs. 

Digital's simplified approach 
to program development has een 
adopted as a standard by The Pen 

Software Foundation, a consortium 
of leading hardware and software 
companies including Digita- • 
Hewlett-Packard. Bull, and >'a 

On the strength of this, more than 
700 independent software comp 

t Unino IM-Cwindows 
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"The issue isn't what people do at their desks, it is what they can 
accomplish from their desks. It is empowering the user to reach out 
for data and share information and ideas. Digital has helped us 
establish a common ground among different computing environ­
ments, so our employees can now access all the resources on our 
worldwide network." 
Niels Bonde, Information Technology Manager 

LEGO Systems A/S 
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Building the Worldwide 

Local Area Network 

MicroVAX server systems, such 

as the PCLAN/Server 3100, link 

the desktop and the enterprise-

wide network. Federal Express 

has shown how an integrated 

voice-data network can provide 

a competitive advantage. Fed­

eral Express can track packages 

from source to destination. 

Digital systems are a part of the 

network that makes this possi­

ble. This network is one of the 

reasons businesses call Federal 

Express when they "absolutely, 

positively" want overnight 

delivery just about anywhere 

in the world. 

In a sense, all networks arc local 
networks. 

The whole purpose of a com­
puter network is to compress time 
and distance. So that a toy whole­
saler in New York can place an 
order directly with the factory in 
Copenhagen. A money trader in 
London can work hand-in-glove 
with a colleague in New York. A 
customer service engineer in Hong 
Kong can consult with a software 
specialist in Phoenix. 

Speeding the flow of information 
and ideas is basic to inventors' reduc­
tion, just-in-time delivery, computer 
integrated manufacturing, new prod­
uct introductions, customer service, 
and other corporate programs. 

These programs all require team­
work. They cut across professional, 
departmental, and organizational 
lines. They redefine the whole idea 
of a local area network. 

Most local area networks were 
originally set up by individual work­
groups, departments, or facilities. 
Little thought was given to tying 
them into a single corporate net­

work. let alone : n enterprise 
network that cc rovide direct 
communication customers and 
suppliers. 

Fortunately, w cescanbe 
put together. W< with tele­
phone operating 'panies and 
tclccommunicat' quipment 
suppliers in the icas, Europe, 
and the Pacific 1 )igital can link 
LANs together ii single world­
wide network uti Ethernet, 
Fiber-optic, mien leased-line, 
and satellite conin ications. 

An enterprise w t je network 
makes someone on the next conti­
nent as accessible as the person in 
the next office. It is one ot the things 
that distinguishes the global enter­
prise of today from yesterday s 
multinational corporation. 

Enterprise-wide networks can pro 
vide needed coordination among ' 
fercnt companies, different division , 
or different geographies without 
creating a technological straitjac et. 
Digital networks are dynamic. 
can change and grow with the 
enterprise. 

14 



"When we started to integrate PCs and workstations, we saw that 
local area networks would only be components in a larger, 
multivendor, enterprise-wide network. It sounds elementary, but it 
is all too easy to create islands of automation that are difficult, if 
not impossible, to integrate into a single, cohesive network." 
Thomas Oliver, Vice President, Sales and Customer Service 

Federal Express Corporation 
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The Customer Challenge: 
Remove the Restraints 
Surrounding Transaction 
Processing 

The Digi 

Put Full I 

Distribut 

Cut Cosh 

' lative: 

on TP on 

terns to 

Time 

In the past, airline reservation, cur­
rency trading, computer integrated 
manufacturing, and other large, 
complex, and critical transaction-
processing applications were almost 
always implemented on mainframe 
systems. 

Only a mainframe could manage 
corporate databases and provide the 
automatic backup, audit trails, and 
other features required for large-
scale strategic computing. 

But there is a price. Developing 
mainframe applications is a complex, 
time-consuming, and expensive 
business. As a consequence, many 
companies find themselves with a 
large backlog of applications. 

Fortunately, large-scale transaction 
processing is no longer limited to 
datacenter systems. It no longer 
requires a specialized environment, 
specialized equipment, or a large and 
highly specialized support staff. 
Digital is developing distributed 
computer systems that will meet 
today's requirements for transaction-
processing speed, security features, 
and availability. 

Distributed transaction pro­
cessing is particularly attractive to 

the company looking 10 speed appli­
cation development and implemen­
tation. New applications can be 
developed on a small VAX system and 
replicated on any other VAX system. 

Business needs will now 
determine how and where trans­
action-processing applications are 
implemented. Large transaction-
processing and database applications 
can be centralized on a cluster of 
VAX systems or distributed over a 
network of desktop or dqsart mental 
systems. Small applications can run 
on small local systems. 

Distributed transaction process­
ing can often eliminate the need for 
dedicated systems. Transaction-pro­
cessing applications can run concur­
rently in the same environment as 
office-automation, decision-support, 
and scientific and engineering appli 
cations. This provides organizational 
flexibility. Applications can be scaled 
up and down, be centralized or 
decentralized, as markets, technolo­
gies, and economic conditions 
change. This flexibility can help bring 
new products and services to market 
faster and improve customer service, 
while cutting the cost of ownership. 

16 
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"Transaction processing is not so much an application as it is a style 
of computing, a way of implementing a manufacturing or commer­
cial application. The functionality associated with TP used to be 
something that you could only find in a mainframe environment. 
Bringing TP into a distributed environment cuts costs, shortens 
time-to-market, and provides organizational flexibility." 
Manfred. Eicker, Commercial Managing Director 

Bayerische Motor en Werke BMW AG 



Cutting Time-to-Market 

While Lowering 

"Opportunity Cost 

Projected. Worldwide 

Transaction Processing Market 

With a worldwide distributed 

transaction-processing network, 

The Sumitomo Bank is dra­

matically reducing the time it 

takes to get a new investment 

product to market. Using Digital 

program development tools, 

Sumitomo programmers develop 

new applications on desktop VAX 

systems. These applications are 

then replicated or distributed 

over the entire network. Once an 

application is developed for one 

VAX computer, it will run on any 

other VAX computer. It will run 

on a larger system, a smaller 

system, a newer system or an 

older one-without any 

reprogramming. 

In today's competitive, global econ­
omy only one new product in ten is 
a commercial success. 

In many industries, being the 
first-or certainly one of the first -
to market a new product or service 
often makes the difference between 
success and failure. But getting to 
market involves more than simply 
having a new or better idea. Manu­
facturing, marketing, and distribu­
tion systems have to be developed. 

Digital's approach to transaction 
processing minimizes time-to-markct 
by speeding the development of the 
support systems needed to test-
market new products and services, 
ramp-up production, refine distribu­
tion strategies, and then scale-up 
operations, if test marketing con­
firms potential. 

Distributed systems provide 
the ideal environment for software 
development, freeing programmers 
from the complexities of mainframe 
software. In fact, many software 
companies use VAX computers to 

develop mainf e applications. 
They have »lc library of CASE 

(Computer A Software Engi­
neering) and rtificial Intelli­
gence) tools : k with. And every 
programmer tve a low-cost 
VAX developi • system that has 
the same func <Iity as a large VAX 
computer. 

In addition wer programming 
costs, distribui ransaction pro­
cessing can re> • operating costs. 
Studies show 1 distributed sys­
tems cost less |> transaction than 
conventional m. Iramc systems^ 

Lower cost p< t transaction and 
faster application development are 
two of the reasons VAX distributed 
transaction-processing systems are 
being used to introduce stock 
options and futures trading in est 

Germany and Switzerland. And to 
implement computer-integrated 
manufacturing programs at BM 
and other major manufacturers 
around the world. 
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"Developing a new product or service and getting it to market are 
two very different things. This is particularly true in the financial 
services industry. We are constantly developing new investment 
vehicles. Time-to-market is often dependent on the speed with 
which we can develop the computer applications we need to 
support those products." 
Sadao Okino, Senior Managing Director 

The Sumitomo Bank Limited 
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Making Customer Service 

a Competitive Advantage 

in a Service Economy 

A network of distributed trans-

action-processing systems, like 

the VAX 6000-410 shown here, 

can match many mainframes in 

transaction-processing speed and 

functionality. In The Hartford's 

Croup Operation, a cluster of 

VAX transaction-processing sys­

tems provides up-to-the-minute 

account information for agents 

and their customers. 

Extended warranties, hotlines, ser­
vice contracts, and telemarketing are 
just a few of the ways in which busi­
ness is using customer service as a 
marketing tool. 

When a retailer shortens the 
checkout line, when a distributor can 
tell a buyer exactly what's in stock 
and when it can be delivered, when 
an insurance company can provide 
immediate answers to telephone 
inquiries, business picks up. 

Improving customer service is 
often dependent on bringing trans­
action processing closer to the point 
of sale. Automatic teller machines 
eliminate rush-hour lines at the bank 
while providing depositors with up-
to-the-minute account balances. 
Checkout terminals provide immedi­
ate credit authorization. Shoppers no 
longer have to wait for a "blue pencil 
person" or supervisor to OK their 
purchases. Distributors can quote 
immediate delivery from inventory. 
Travel agents can confirm reserva­
tions as they're made. 

Distributed computing makes 

things hap; It brings transaction 
processing »e point of sale. It 
keeps t rat -mgc orders in large 
engineering jects. It lets a sales 
represents! e what s in the ware­
house or w i particular order 
stands in ti -duction cycle. 

Distribu insaction process­
ing canal d product develop­
ment. For. >le, pharmaceutical 
manufactui se it to collect, ana­
lyze, «ld cor le the huge volume 
of data nee.; :o win approval ot 
a new drug. 

Digital ir.u. u t i on-processing 
systems helped Toys "R Uss orten 

checkout lines during the ho 1 ay 
rush. Networks of VAX computers 
provide worldwide trading system 
for Sumitomo and other large 
money-center banks. The manage­
ment at Hardee's now has online 
inventory and sales reports. 
I lartford Insurance Group can 
provide its agents with 
answers to their customers q 
about group insurance coverag 
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"At The Hartford Insurance Group, we define good service as 
providing prompt response to customers' questions. Information 
isn't worth much unless it's available - online - to the people who 
need it, when they need it." 
Lou Abdou, Vice President, Life Systems 

The Hartford Insurance Group 
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Reducing the Cost of 

Ownership With Distributed 

Transaction Processing 

The MCU-Digital's Multiple 

Chip Unit-will provide compa­

nies like Hardee's with even 

more power for large-scale dis­

tributed transaction-processing 

applications. The MCU will 
power high-end VAX processors 
of the future. This new technol­

ogy speeds signals by shortening 

interconnection paths. High-

density interconnect technology 

is used in place of a conventional 

circuit board, eliminating chip 

carriers, so integrated circuits 

can be placed closer together. 

Traditional transaction-processing 
systems were developed for large, 
stable, and not particularly time-
critical applications. Transaction 
processing was seen as an accounting 
tool rather than a marketing weapon. 

In this environment MIS manag­
ers focused on "cost per transaction." 
This is still a valid measurement. 
Distributed transaction processing 
reduces cost per transaction. But 
this tells only part of the story. 

It ignores operating costs. 
Studies have shown that distrib­

uted systems can cut these costs. 
Operating costs include training 

and personnel costs, the cost of net • 
work operations, and. most impor­
tantly, the cost of developing new 
applications and supporting existing 
programs. 

Transaction-processing applica­
tions must keep pace with business 
needs. There are very few applica­

tions that rui 
to year. Bush 
ing as the 01 
tcchnologu .1 
lion, and to 
demands an-

Change m 
to transactu 
application i 
nance, train-

hanged from year 
is constantly chang-
ai ion responds to 
nge, to competi-
:ing customer 
ectations. 
tes an approach 
cessing that cuts 
ipment, mainte-

nd networking 

costs. 
Digital tr.i '.ion-processing 

networks ca up to 50 percent 
less to operat an comparable net­
works from. M r vendors. Distrib­
uted system- less per unit o 
processing power than mainframes. 
Support, training, and programming 
costs arc all lower. 

This means that low-cost, full-
function transaction processing can 
now be brought to a wider range 
departmental and corporate 
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"We looked at the total cost of implementing a transaction-
processing application - at equipment costs, at the cost of pro­
gram development and support, as well as cost per transaction. We 
found that cost of ownership really sets Digital apart. Distributed 
transaction processing is simply a more cost-effective approach." 
'William C. Burd, Vice President, Information Services 

Hardee's Food Systems, Inc. 

Imasco Limited 
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The Customer Challenge: 
Be Open-Support Whatever 
Solution or Technology 
Is Right for the Job That 
Has To Be Done 

The Di; 

Broatlt 

Kelatio 

Mullivi 

Initiative: 

ratcgic 

i>s to Support 

r Computing 

The concept of "The Enterprise" 
as an organization encompassing a 
company, its suppliers, its customers, 
and the community demands an 
unequivocal commitment to 
multivendor computing. 

No company can go it alone. 
To support multivendor comput­

ing, Digital is broadening the net­
work of strategic relationships that 
have enabled it to offer solutions to 
business problems other computer 
manufacturers have not addressed. 

The idea of interactive comput­
ing, and later distributed data pro­
cessing, came from customers looking 
for ways to bring computer resources 
closer to the work that needed to be 
done. Strategic relationships based 
on openness and trust are now help­
ing Digital develop multivendor net­
work integration to support the 
distributed data processing solutions 
of the 1990s. 

In developing new systems, solu­
tions, and services, Digital follows 
a well-marked path. Digital has a 
clearly defined, dynamic architec­
ture designed to support a multi-

vendor computing environment 
Multivendor computing is the com 
mon vision shared by the entire 
Digital enterprise-customers, sup­
pliers. software developers, channels 
of distribution, industry standards 
organizations, and university and 
industry research organizations 

This focus on multivendor com­
puting and the broadening network 
of relationships with other computer 
companies, software developer*, and 
consultant organizations has helped 
to make Digital a major factor in the 
systems integration market At the 
same time, these strategic relation­
ships have enabled Digital to develop 
a complete range of multivendor 
support services. 

Teamwork is critical in multi-
vendor systems integration The 
essence of teamwork is bringing the 
strengths and talents of different 
people together to achieve a com­
mon goal. This teamwork charac­
terizes the way Digital people 
work together within the company, 
with our customers, and in the 
community. 
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"Many customers are afraid to commit to new technology. They 
either want to wait until something better comes along or they 
want to make sure that new technology is fully accepted before 
they adopt it. You have to take customers into your confidence, 
show them where technology is going and how you are going to 
provide them with a continuing support program." 
]. Tracy O'Rourke, President and Chief Executive Officer 

Allen-Bradley Company 



Sys tems  In teg ra t ion  -

Leverag ing  Cur ren t  and  fu tu re  

Compute r  Inves tmen t s  

Projected U.S. Systems 

Integration Market 

Source: G2 Research 

Systems Integration is one of the 

fastest-growing segments of 

Digital's business. When Swe­

den's Asea and Switzerland's 

Brown Boveri merged to become 

the world's largest manufacturer 

of heavy electrical equipment, 

they were faced with the prob­

lem of integrating 170,000 

employees and two different 

computer networks into a single, 

responsive organization. Digital 

was called in to help with sys­

tems integration. 

Every computer system, every appli­
cation program has to be justified on 
its own merits. Management wants to 
see a return on every investment. 

In many cases a new system will 
pay for itself in less than three years 
and provide the purchaser with a 20-
to 30-percent internal rate of return. 
But the real payback comes when 
individual systems are linked 
together to support the enterprise 
as a whole, rather than a particular 
application or department. 

Systems integration is the process 
of building an enterprise network 
that will leverage current and future 
computer investments. 

In an enterprise network, every­
thing works together. Manufacturing 
is in step with Sales. Research and 
Development works with Engineer­
ing. Everyone shares information. 
Everyone works with the same data. 

Unfortunately, though, a company 
can't go out and "buy" an enterprise 
network. It has to be built, step by 
step. Integrating computers built by 
different manufacturers, doing dif­

ferent jobs.. 
departments 
standing of t 
organization-

Digital h.i 
Digital is not 
tor. a manufa 
systems, or a 
ization. Digit a 

irking in different 
,rcs a real under-
tv people and 
rk. 

understanding. 
.1 systems integra-
•r of computer 
dwide service organ-
also a multinational 

laboratory in ich new ways to inte­
grate people, t . hnology, and usine 
goals arc explored and tested. 

There is no substitute for experi­
ence. That's why Digital is current y 
working with several hundred cus 
tomers on major systems integrate 
programs representing a total tnve 
ment of nearly $13 billion. In manu 
factoring. Digital is working with 
companies like ABB Asea Brown 
Boveri In government with the"-
Census Bureau. And in banking[ 
the London office of Bankers T -
to develop a system for the a 
trading room that will distri 
realtime market data an ana 
,o over 200 dealers simultaneously-
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"1992. In just a matter of years, customs barriers that have separated 
one European nation from the next will come tumbling down. 
Europe will become one of the world's largest and wealthiest mar­
kets. But economic community means economic competition. 
Business can no longer structure itself along national lines." 
Percy Barnevik, President and Chief Executive Officer 

ABB Asea Brown Boveri 
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Enterprise Services -

Controlling Operating Costs 

The introduction of new prod­

ucts like the VAXstation 3100 

system highlights the need for 

the kind of integrated support 

services Digital is providing 

British Gas. Over 360 VAX 

and VAXstation systems are 

being used to map a gas distri­

bution system that covers the 

country. New equipment and 

applications, likeSynercom's 

1NFORMAP III, have to be 

integrated into existing net­

works. At British Gas, Digital 

is helping to plan, design, im­
plement, and manage one of 

the largest computer mapping 

programs ever undertaken. 

There is much more to service than 
a technician with a screwdriver. 
Digital's Enterprise Services support 
an ongoing, open process that inte­
grates both individual applications 
and computers from different manu­
facturers into an enterprise-wide 
network. 

"There has to be a framework 
around which you can butld new 
applications." according to Robin 
Laidlaw, British Gas' Director of 
Information Technology. "This is 
particularly important to a company 
like British Gas. with exploration, 
production, distribution, and busi­
ness operations spread across an 
entire country That's why we chose 
Digital's ALL-IN-1 office information 
and communication architecture. 
New developments in this field will 
conform to this architecture." 

Digital's Enterprise Services sim­
plify implementation of applications 
and their integration on a multivcn-
dor network. When it is time to plan 
such a network, there's a clear path 
to follow. 

These Digital services include 
strategic planning and design, imple­
mentation and management, and the 
migration, replication, and distribu­
tion of applications across the world­
wide enterprise. In addition. Digital 
provides consulting, training, online 

prevent t iintenance and-when 
needed >m hardware and soft­
ware. Th- rvices support the cus­
tomer u tuliivendor computing 
environn They are not limited to 
equipnv i applications devel­
oped by ill-

Digita. ides service and sup­
port lot than 4,000 products 
and syst om over 100 different 
manula-

In ad. Digital has built a net­
work of . es that help assure 
muliivcm interoperability. ere 

are alliam< with leading computer 
manufactu; (rs including Cray 
Research, Apple. Olivetti, Tandy and 
Toshiba. With manufacturers of 
,rol systems Itke Honeywell and 
Allen-Bradley . With Computer A s 
cates. AshtonTate, and other ma) 
software developers- In a ij» ' -
Dls,ulh,..ccc,s.on«F.ec^ 
through alliances with 
and other research consortia and^ 
with key suppliers like Ml 
puter Systems and Motoro a. 

Digital is also establislhing tP 
gram to formalize relations P 
independent ! he[ 
and service companies, log 
,h,s network of alliances enable 

•ssaSSSS-
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"When we set out to map every gas main in Great Britain, we knew 
we were tackling an immense job. It's going to take five years to 
complete. That's why we looked for a systems supplier who could 
provide us with a continuous, integrated support service." 
Mikes Ives, Digital Records Project Manager 

British Gas PLC 
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An Open Architecture-

Change Without Obsolescence 

Matra Datavision, the world's 

leading supplier of solid-model­

ing technology, has ported its 

EUCLID-IS CAD/CAM/CAE 

software to Digital's new high-

performance RISC workstations 

EUCLID-IS integrates and 

manages design, analysis, and 

manufacturing applications to 

allow productive concurrent 

engineering. Matra Dalaviston's 

customers include the U S. Air 

Force, Boeing, General Dynam­

ics, Siemens, Digital, Bosch, 

Thyssen, Audi-Volkswagen, 
Renault, and CERS 

Computers can do much more than 
simply automate existing processes 
They can provide the flexibility 
needed to update those processes, 
scale them up or down, or replicate 
them in other locations. 

When two retail chains merge, 
when environmental regulations 
mandate the installation of new auto­
mobile emission systems, or when 
a defense contractor wins a multi 
billion-dollar contract, existing com­
puter systems have to adapt to 
change. 

And the key to change without 
obsolescence, to maintaining future 
compatibility among past, present, 
and future hardware and software 
systems, is an open architecture. 

A computer architecture breaks a 
system into a number of components 
-the processor, the network, the 
user interface, the application - and 
defines the relationships among 
those components. Most computer 
architectures arc closed in that they 
are designed to protect proprietary 
technology. 

The ability to support multi-

The al to support multi-
vendor orks requires an open 
•rchiici that defines the way 
dtffcrtn dwarc, software, and 
networ . omponents work 
togcilu lie architecture is 
though ugh. individual com­
ponent v be changed without 
disturb ic operation of the 
system network as a whole. 

For i pie, an open systems 
architc can support a number 
of diffei operating systems. Li­
ferent h arc technologies can 
siipixM mon applications an 
work together on the same networ 
And users v .in have a single, simp 
way to access all the computing 

resources on the network. 
Digital's systems architecture 

integrates proprietary tec no o 
with accepted industry stan 
SeA.wiW&ce.""*"!, 
graphic, mail, document exchange, 

and software. that 
By providing an archite iniakes 

accommodates change, «g 
h possible for customers to ad P 
,hc,coP,pu.c.Sy«^s» 
to changing business req 
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"Matra Datavision is committed to building long-term strategic 
relationships with both customers and suppliers. Everyone talks 
about this, but Matra has made it a key business strategy. That's why 
we expect a computer vendor to provide us with technology that 
meets current standards and anticipates emerging ones. This is a 
prerequisite to maintaining a technological advantage that gives 
our customers a competitive edge." 
Jean-Luc Lagardere, Chief Executive Officer 

Matra 
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How Digital and Digital People 

Make Their Communities Better 

Places to Live and Work 

A long-term relationship between Digital and Boston s l.hildien 
Hospital helps children with impaired speech put thoughts into 
words. With the help of volunteer engineers and a million-dollar 
Digital grant, we've adapted the DECtalk commercial speech syn­
thesizer to the needs of speech-impaired children. Children s 
DECtalk is a small, battery-operated unit that can be mounted 

on a wheelchair or carried to school." 
Howard C. Shane, Ph D . Director. Communication Enhancement Center 

The Children's Hospital, Boston 

»y 

Technology-when focused on the 
needs of the community - can make 
a difference. 

Digital's relationship with Bos­
ton's Children's Hospital is an exam­
ple. Digital has contributed equip­
ment to the hospital for the develop­
ment of a speech synthesizer based 
on Digital's DECtalk technology. 
Much of the engineering needed to 
adapt DECtalk technology to the 
needs of children was done by volun­
teer engineers from Digital. In addi 
tion, the company donated money to 
establish a loan fund to make DEC­
talk units available to children who 
cannot afford them. 

This kind of relationship can be 
found in every country where Digital 
has major facilities. In Israel. Digital 
is working closely with The Tcchnion 
(Israel Institute of Technology), in 
France with the Technological 
University of Compiegnc. and in 
Germany with the University of 
Mannheim. In Italy. Digital is sup­
porting E.N.E.A., a major public 
research center working to safeguard 
Venice from high tides and pollu­
tion. Digital has also been a long-

r of the European 
outh Orchestra. 
)igital underwrites 

on over 270 public 
-ns. and The Infinite 
of hour-long spe-
over both public 

selected commercial 
•inatively present the 
in technology and 
subsidiaries in Hong 

re. and Taiwan are 
.il broadcasts ot this 
Digital is also under-
Itt The '90s, a major 

an exniouM'ii that will open in Bos­
ton in February 1990 and tour Chi­
cago and London. 

In all. Digital donated morc,h 

$)5 million in cash and equtpme 
educational, healthcare, CIVIC, cu 
tural. and environmental progr 
during the fiscal year, while matchmg 
$5.5 million in employee contri 
tions to non-profit organ'""° and 

Bv sharing time, talent. m_ • 
technology. Digital. ',s J^ards 
and the community reap the 
nf working together. 

term supj 
Common; 

In the I 
Evening, A 
television 
Voyage, a 
cials. bro. 
television 
stations i< 
latest adv 
science. 17 
Kong, Sin. 
sponsorir. 
science set 
writing M< 
art exhibit i 
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Eleven-Year Financial Summary 

Operations (in millions except per share data 
1989 1988 1987 1986 

Producmles S 

Service and other revenues • 

Total operating revenues 12.<4. 

Costs and Expenses 
Cost of product sales, service and other revenues 6.242 
Research and engineering expenses 1,525 
Selling general and administrative expenses 3,614 

Operating income 1,3 36 
Interest income 174 
Interest expense J 9 

Income before income taxes 1,421 
Provision for income taxes 348 

Net income S 1,073 

Net income per share'-2 $ 8.45 

Weighted average shares outstanding 127 

Financial Position (in millions except per share data 

Inventories 5 1,638 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance $ 2,965 
Property, plant and equipment, at cost $ 6.249 
Total assets $ 10,668 
Long-term debt j ! 1() 

Stockholders'equity j K(l3o 
Stockholders'equity per share2 5 [ -> 

General Information and Ratios (dollars in millions except stock pr: ,, 
Current ratio ^ 9 j 
Quick ratio 
Working capital ^ 4 50! 
Additions to property, plant and equipment .... S 1 3 
Depreciation ' 
Debt to debt plus equity ratio ... ''' 
Operating income as a percentage of revenues ,0,0° 

::::::::: 
Na income a i percentage of revenues " ' 
Na income » , percenmge of „e„ge srockholders'* equity' "' ,, ,5 
n„I L's,|X,raT8"favm8«»«i>«is.. "" 1: 
Inventory turms.*8^ 0 acc0unts receivable outstanding'!.'!!!!!! 7t 

Number of employees at year-end 
Comnrion shares outstanding (in thousands) X*!!! 
Stockholders at year-end 121,537 

Common stock yearly high'and low sales nri^ | i $ £££ 
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$ 7,541 
3,934 

11,475 

5,468 
1,306 
3,066 

$ 6,254 
3,135 

9,389 

4,514 
1,010 
2,253 

1,306 

9.90 

132 

1,575 
2.592 
5,210 

10,112 
124 

7,510 
59.47 

2.9:1 
2.0:1 

$ 4,516 
$ 1,518 
$ 516 

1.6% 
14.2% 
15.2% 
25.0% 
11.4% 
18.9% 
14.1% 

75 
3.6 

121,500 
126,290 
103,162 

$ 199-99 

$ 

$ 

1,137 

8.53 

133 

1,453 
2,312 
3,859 
8,407 

269 
6,294 
49.87 

3.4:1 
2.4:1 

$ 4,377 
$ 748 
$ 435 

4.1% 
17.2% 
18.0% 
32.7% 
12.1% 
18.9% 
14.6% 

78 
3.4 

110,500 
126,187 
99,379 

$ 174-82 

5,103 
2,487 

7,590 

4,282 
814 

1,665 

617 

4.81 

131 

; 1,200 
; 1,903 
; 3,263 
; 7,173 
; 333 
; 5,728 
; 44.54 

4.9:1 
3.5:1 

! 4,223 
; 564 
; 384 

5.5% 
10.9% 
11.3% 
28.0% 

8.1% 
12.0% 
9.1% 
79 
2.9 

94,700 
128,591 

76,860 
6 94-46 



1985 1984 1983 1982 1981 1980 1979 

$ 4,530 $ 3,804 $ 2,828 $ 2,739 $ 2,313 $ 1,736 $ 1,338 
2,156 1,780 1,444 1,142 885 632 466 

6,686 5,584 4,272 3,881 3,198 2,368 1,804 

4,087 3,379 2,606 2,188 1,779 1,320 1,012 
717 631 472 350 251 186 139 

1,432 1,179 831 758 632 479 370 

450 395 363 585 536 383 283 
63 41 61 103 60 54 36 
82 35 13 15 29 27 24 

431 401 411 673 567 410 295 
(16)' 72 127 256 224 160 117 

$ 447 $ 329 $ 284 $ 417 $ 343 $ 250 $ 178 

$ 3.71 $ 2.87 $ 2.50 $ 3.76 $ 3.35 $ 2.73 $ 2.05 

124 115 113 111 105 94 90 

$ 1,756 $ 1,852 $ 1,354 $ 1,137 $ 1,102 $ 820 $ 514 
$ 1,539 $ 1,527 $ 1,125 $ 808 $ 758 $ 629 $ 475 
$ 2,828 $ 2,352 $ 1,961 $ 1,605 $ 1,128 $ 772 $ 582 
$ 6,369 $ 5,593 $ 4,541 $ 4,024 $ 3,456 $ 2,666 $ 1,863 
$ 837 $ 441 $ 93 $ 92 $ 88 $ 490 $ 341 
$ 4,555 $ 3,979 $ 3,541 $ 3,165 $ 2,680 $ 1,652 $ 1,120 
$ 38.43 $ 34.42 $ 31.42 $ 28.65 $ 24.65 $ 18.12 $ 13.79 

4.9:1 
2.8:1 

$ 3,694 
$ 572 
$ 315 

15.5% 
6.7% 
6.4% 

(3.7%)' 
6.7% 

10.5% 
7.5% 
75 
2.3 

89,000 
59,253 
68,810 

$ 63-39 

3.8:1 
1.9:1 

E 3,001 
E 452 
E 253 

10.0% 
7.1% 
7.2% 

18.0% 
5.9% 
8.7% 
6.5% 
83 
2.1 

85,600 
57,811 
44,389 

5 61-33 

3.9:1 
2.0:1 

$ 2,377 
$ 419 
$ 203 

2.6% 
8.5% 
9.6% 

31.0% 
6.6% 
8.5% 
6.6% 
82 

2.1 
73,000 
56,357 
40,903 

$ 65-32 

4.1:1 
2.3:1 

E 2,181 
E 511 
E 153 

2.8% 
15.1% 
17.3% 
38.0% 
10.7% 
14.3% 
11.2% 

73 
2.0 

67,100 
55,227 
44,706 

E 55-34 

4.2:1 
2.3:1 

E 2,030 
E 399 
E 102 

3.2% 
16.8% 
17.7% 
39.5% 
10.7% 
15.9% 
11.2% 

73 
1.9 

63,000 
54,348 
39,948 

E 55-29 

4.5:1 
2.6:1 

E 1,658 
E 210 
E 70 

22.9% 
16.2% 
17.3% 
39.0% 
10.6% 
18.0% 
11.0% 

81 
2.0 

55,500 
45,568 
35,144 

E 41-27 

3.8:1 
2.3:1 

E 1,077 
E 94 
E 58 

23.3% 
15.7% 
16.4% 
39.5% 

9.9% 
17.6% 
10.6% 

82 
2.2 

44,200 
40,606 
28,835 

E 29-22 

2p e' ?le ^ °f Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
er * "re data adjusted to reflect two-for-one stock split in May 1986. 

u es elimination of DISC taxes of $63M accrued prior to 1984. 
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Management 
s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition 

Percentage of Total Operating Re\ cnuo 

Income and Expense Items 1988-89 

Percentage Changes 

1987 1988 1989 Income and Expense Items 1988-89 1987-88 1986-87 

66.6°o 

33.4% 

65.7% 
34.3% 

64.3% 
35.7% 

Product sales 
Service and other revenue* 

9% 
16% 

21% 
25% 

23% 
267. 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% Total operating revenues 11% 22% 24% 

40.5% 
63.2% 

40.3% 
61.7% 

42.3% 
60.9% 

Cost of product sale* 
Service expense and cost of other revenue* .. 

14% 
14% 

20% 
22% 

(5%) 
23% 

48.0% 
10.8% 
24.0% 

47.7% 
11.4% 
26.7% 

49.0% 
12.0% 
28.5% 

Total cosi of operating revenue* 
Research and engineering expense* 
Selling, general and administrative expense* 

14% 
17% 
19% 

21% 
29% 
36% 

5% 
24% 
35% 

17.2% 14.2% 10.5% Operating income (18%) 1% 95% 

1.3% 
0.5% 

1.3% 
0.3% 

1.0% 
0.3% 

Interest income 
Interest expense 

(14%) 
4% 

18% 
(16%) 

5% 
(49%) 

18.0% 15.2% 11.2% Income before income taxes (18%) 3% 97% 

5.9% 3.8% 2.8% Provision for income taxes (20%) (21%) 130% 

12.1% 11.4% 8.4% Net income (18%) 15% 84% 

As an aid to understanding the ( omp-am >•••; cat a 
the  above  t ab les  ind ica te  the  pe rcen tage  r e l a t ionsh ips  o f  
income and expense items included in the Consolidated State' 
ments of Income for the three years ended July 1.1989 and the 

percentage changes in those items for such years. Components 
...... ca arc shown as percentages 

o f  then related revenues 
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Revenues 

In 1989, the Company's operating revenues grew by 11% com­
pared with the prior year. As has been the case for several 
years, growth overseas exceeded that in the United States. For 
the year, international revenues accounted for approximately 
55% of the Company's total revenues with growth particularly 
strong in Western Europe and Japan. The Company has 
invested considerably in its overseas operations in terms of 
sales, marketing and distribution resources. In recognition of 
the growing importance of overseas markets, the Company 
hosted DECWORLD '88 in Cannes, France during its first 
quarter. DECWORLD '88 was an international demonstration 
of distributed network computing. 

Product sales, which account for nearly two-thirds of operat­
ing revenues, increased by 9% in 1989, following increases of 
21% in 1988 and 23% in 1987. The Company's VAX architec­
ture and networking products, which allow customers to build 
enterprise-wide distributed data processing networks, con­
tributed to the improvement in product sales. The reduced 
rate of growth of product sales reflects the slow pace of busi­
ness in the U.S. and a change in demand for the industry, 
favoring mid-range and low-end products. The Company 
responded to this change in demand by introducing a number 
of new computer systems for both UNIX and Digital's own 
VMS operating systems, as well as a variety of software and 
service products. 

Customer demand during the year was particularly strong for 
the Company's VAX 6000 computer systems, VAX worksta­
tions and peripherals. During the year, the Company shipped 
approximately 50,000 workstations and over 562,000 terminal 
products. Two year totals were 80,000 and 1,100,000 units 
respectively, attesting to the continuing strength of this class 
of products. A number of other products also contributed to 
the growth of product sales. 

While demand for the Company's mid-range and low-end 
products was good, sales of the Company's high-end 8000 
series computers declined as the year progressed. Shifts in 
customer demand, the attractiveness of other VAX computer 
systems and anticipation of the announcement of a more pow­
er u high-end computer system contributed to this decline. 

The Company believes it has the technology, products and 
services needed to integrate a multivendor environment, 

ere y responding to customer needs and allowing for 
future growth. 

In 1989, service and other revenues, which primarily include 
maintenance, software support, consulting services, customer 
training and the sale of replacement parts, grew by $600 mil­
lion or 16%, following increases of 25% in 1988 and 26% in 
1987. Service revenue growth slowed somewhat from the 
prior two years reflecting the same factors that affected prod­
uct sales. Service revenues also were affected by changes in 
the warranty policy in the U.S., the high level of product qual­
ity and improvements in product price performance that lead 
to product replacement instead of maintenance. 

Total Operating Revenues $ Millions 

12742 
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^••Service and Other Revenues 

Non-United States Revenues $ Millions 
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Expenses and Profit Margins 

The Company's gross margin declined from the 
reflecting primarily competitive pricing pressures a 
in the Company's mix of product revenues tu^yfromUrrt 
systems toward smaller desktop systems. This Am reflects a 
trend evident throughout much of the industry -customers 
are migrating applications to more of a distributed data pro­
cessing environment and placing computer resource* in the 
hands of the ultimate user. Service gross margin was slightly 
higher than the previous year. 

The Company continued to be among the leadcis 
industry in its commitment to research and engineer n . 
investment. Such investment is critical to maintaining a strong 
competitive position and ensuring future growth Research 
and engineering expenses grew 17% in 1989 and represented 
12% of total operating revenues, compared u nh 11 • 
1988 and 10.8% in 1987. For the last three years combined, 
the Company's investment in research and engineering 
exceeded $3.8 billion. Approximately 8,300 professional 
employees are involved in a number of research, engineering 
a n d  p r o g r a m m i n g  a c t i v i t i e s  a r o u n d  t h e  v .  o r l d  ! ; < • •  •  •  
i n c lude  deve lop ing  o r  en h an c in g  s \  s i cms  and  r e l a t e  ;  

e r a l  e q u i p m e n t  a n d  s o f t w a r e , e x p a n d i n g  p r < h I  a c t  
tions, and multivendor systems integration 

During 1989, the Company entered into a comprehensive 
technology exchange for current and future RISC (reduced 
instruction set computing) technology and designs developed 
by MIPS Computer Systems, Inc.. of Sunnyvale. California 
With the addition of ULTRIX/OSF systems using RISC 
technology, the Company is able to offer customers more 
versatility in matching technology to application demands 
RISC/ULTRIX and VAX/VMS will be alternative technologies 
within the Company's system architecture. 

The Company announced many new products during the 
year, the result of its commitment to research and engineering 
investment. Among the new products were DECtp XriT^ 

E n t e r p r i s e s '  ' P r 0 C e S S m * " f o m e n t ; D ^ u a l  

open network mana anagcment Architecture, an 

Research and Engineering $ Millions 
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Supporting its desktop initiative, the Company introduced 
DECstation 210,316 and 320 systems, a family of industry-
standard personal computers; DECstation 3100, a RISC-based 
desktop workstation; VAXstation 3100, a VAX-based high-
performance workstation; and a series of server products that 
link PC's in work groups and PC's and workstations in local 
area networks. Also announced as part of the desktop initia­
tive were a number of software, disk and tape drive and imag­
ing products. 

The Company expanded its presence in the distributed com­
puting market with the announcement of Micro VAX 3300 and 
Micro VAX 3400 computer systems, which essentially replace 
the Micro VAX II line and deliver twice the price performance. 
Shortly after the close of the second quarter the Company 
announced VAX 6300 systems, enhancements to the popular 
VAX 6200 computer; DECsystem 3100, a multiuser, RISC-
based system for general purpose computing; and Micro VAX 
3800 and 3900 systems with improved performance and stor­
age capacity. , 

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased 19% 
over the previous year, and represented 28.5% of total operat­
ing revenues compared with 26.7% in 1988 and 24% in 1987. 
The Company continued to invest in its sales, sales support 
and marketing efforts to ensure sales growth and to further 
enhance customer support. Much of the increase in spending 
represented the addition of personnel added to support 
growth in overseas markets. 

Operating income in 1989 declined 18% from that of the 
previous two years. Flat year-to-year revenues in the U.S. and 
a higher level of operating expenses led to the decline. 

Interest income in 1989 decreased from 1988 levels, reflecting 
ower cash balances after the Company repurchased $815 mil-
ton ol its common stock on the open market. Interest expense 
as essentially unchanged from the previous year. 

The Company s effective tax rate for 1989 was 24.5%, down 
slightly from 25% in 1988. 

During December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board issued a new accounting standard for income taxes, 
SFAS No. 96, which will require the Company to adjust its 
deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company must adopt 
SFAS No. 96 no later than December 29,1990. Management 
expects that the adoption of SFAS No. 96 will not have a mate­
rial impact on the Company's consolidated financial position 
and results of operations. There will be no cash flow impact 
from these adjustments. 

The total number of employees at year-end was 125,800, an 
increase of approximately 4,300 over the previous year. 

Return on equity, the ratio of net income to average stock­
holders' equity, was 13.8% in 1989 and 18.9% in both 1988 
and 1987. 

Employee Population Thousands 
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„r,A Analysis of Financial Conditi 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Availability of Fundi t. Support Ctm«, and Fn.ura Optra,ion, 

Cash to support the Company's operations has historically 
been met with internally generated cash supplemented 
with external financing. During 1989, internally generated 
cash was more than sufficient to support operations. 

During the three-year period of 1987-1989, cash generated 
from operating activities exceeded cash used for investing 
activities by $1,231 million. In 1989, net cash generated 
from operations and investments was $189 million, com 
pared with $161 million in 1988 and $881 million in 1987 

The Company repaid at maturity $150 million of 11 •• 
Guaranteed Notes in March 1989. Total long-term debt 
exclusive of current maturities, was $136 million at the end 
of 1989. 

In October 1988, the Board of Directors authorized the 
repurchase of up to ten million shares of the Company'^ 

Common Stock Information 

common stock on the open market During 1989, the 
Company purchased 8.25 million shares of common stock 
at a total cost of $815 million. The shares are being held as 
treasury stock. 

Cash and temporary cash investments were $1,655 million 
at the end of 1989, compared to $2,164 million at the end of 
1988. The decline in cash and temporary investments in 1989 
reflects the repurchase of common stock and the repay­
ment of debt. Unused lines of credit at the end of 1989 
were $576 million. 

The Company's financial performance, together with its 
substantial reserve debt capacity and high credit rating, 
leave it well positioned to obtain cash required for future 
growth. 

The Company's common stock is listed and traded on the 
Midwest Stock Exchange, New York Stock Exchange 
Pacific Stock Exchange and several European stov k 
exchanges. There were 99,084 stockholders of record as of 
July 1,1989. The high and low quarterly sales prices : or the 
past two fiscal years are presented below 

1989 
Fiscal Quarter High Low 
First 
Second 
Third 
Fourth 

$117 
99Vs 

122Ve 
1021/a 

$91'A 
86 Vr 
95'A 
89 V< 

1988 
Fiscal Quarter High Low 
First 
Second 
Third 
Fourth 

$198'A 
199'A 
144'A 
11578 

$157'A 
110 
103'A 
99'A 

Total Stockholder*' l.quii\ «Millions 
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Spending for Operations 

During 1989, the Company continued to make significant 
investments for the long term, while maintaining a strong 
financial position. 

The Company invested $1,223 million in property, plant and 
equipment in 1989 compared with $1,518 million in 1988. Of 
this total, about two-thirds was spent for machinery and 
equipment primarily related to ensuring continued advances 
in technology, quality and efficiency in the Company's prod­
ucts and services, and throughout its operations. The balance 
of the capital spending was for land, buildings and leasehold 
improvements. 

Although revenues increased by 11%, inventories grew 
only 4% from the prior year. The increase was more than 
accounted for by higher finished goods inventories as the 
Company prepared for a number of new product announce­
ments shortly after the close of the fiscal year. Average year 
inventory turned 3.9 times, an improvement from 3.6 times in 
1988 and 3.4 times in 1987. Accounts receivable grew 14% in 
1989, slightly greater than the percentage growth in revenues. 
Days sales in accounts receivable outstanding were 76 days 
compared with 75 days in the prior year. 

Return on assets, the ratio of net income to average total 
assets, was 10.3% in 1989,14.1% in 1988 and 14.6% in 1987. 
The decrease in 1989 reflects a decrease in net income and 
growth in fixed assets. 

The Company added approximately 3.8 million square feet of 
building space in 1989, bringing the total amount of space to 

42.3 million square feet in over 1,100 owned and leased facilit­
ies. This compares with 38.5 million square feet in 1988 and 
33.6 million square feet in 1987. More than half of the addi­
tional space was put in place to support overseas operations, 
and includes a state-of-the-art semiconductor manufacturing 
facility in South Queensferry, Scotland. 

The Company will continue to invest for the future, and antic­
ipates that its capital spending level in 1990 will be in the same 
general range as that of 1989. The actual level of spending will 
be dependent on a variety of factors, including worldwide 
economic conditions, growth in demand for the Company's 
products and services and changes in semiconductor and 
manufacturing process technology. 

Additions to Property, Plant & Equipment 
Depreciation Expense $ Millions 

89 1223 

88 1518 

87 748 

86 564 

85 •——315 572 

84 —JB53 452 

83 70S 419 
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The Company's management is responsible for the prepara­
tion of the financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles and for the integrity of all the 
financial data included in this Annual Report. In preparing 
the financial statements, management makes informed judg­
ments and estimates of the expected effects of events and 
transactions that are currently being reported. 

Management maintains a system of internal accounting con­
trols that is designed to provide reasonable assurance tli.n 
assets are safeguarded and that transactions are executed and 
recorded in accordance with management's policies for con­
ducting its business. This system includes policies which 
require adherence to ethical business standards and compli­
ance with all laws to which the Company is subject. The inter­
nal controls process is continuously monitored by direct 
management review and an internal audit program under 
which periodic independent reviews are made. 

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Commit:; i 
responsible for determining that management : ill :1b : 
responsibility with respect to the Company's financial state­
ments and the system of internal accounting contr< >b 

The Audit Committee meets periodically with representatives 
of management, the independent accountants and the Compa­
ny 'i internal auditors to review audits, financial reporting, and 
internal control matters, and also meets with the Company's 
outside counsel on related matters. The independent account 
ants and the internal auditors have full and free access to the 
Audit Committee and periodically meet privately with the 
Audit Committee. 

Coopers & Lybrand, independent accountants, have been 
engaged by the Board of Directors, with the approval of the 
stockholders, to examine the Company's financial statements. 
Their report appears below. 

<k: 
Kenneth H. Olsen 
Pre it dent 

Yh Qrtubjf 
James M. Osterhoff 
Vice President. Finance 

Report of Independent Accountants 

To The Stockholders and Directors. 
Digital Equipment Corporation 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets of Digital Equipment Corporation as of July 1 1989 
and July 2,1988 and the related consolidated statements of 
income, stockholders equity, and cash flows for each of the 

ree iscal years in the period ended Julv 1,1989 These finan­
cial statements are the responsibility of the Company's man-
agement. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 

about whether the finan * I ° tain reasonable assurance 

principles used and significant estimates made by manage 
ment, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement pre 
sent.it ion We believe tli.u our audits provide a reasona e 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to a^°^nan 

of July l, 
present fairly, in all material respects, the con: 
rial position of Digital Equipment Corporation 
1989 and lulv 2.1988 and the consolidated results ot t 
lions and cash flows for each of the three fiscal yearsi t 
period ended Julv 1.1989 in conformity with genera 
accepted accounting principles. 

opers 6t Lvbrand (J Coopers & Lybrand 

Boston, Massachusetts 
July 27,1989 
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Consolidated Statements of Income 

(in thousands except per share data) Year Ended 

July 1,1989 July 2,1988 June 27,1987 

Revenues (Notes A and C) 

Service and other revenues 

$ 8,190,308 
4,551,648 

$ 7,541,241 
3,934,205 

$6,254,187 
3,135,257 

Total operating revenues 12,741,956 11,475,446 9,389,444 

Costs and Expenses (Notes A, D and I) 

Cost of product sales 
Service expense and cost of other revenues 
Research and engineering expenses 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 

3,468,307 
2,773,563 
1,525,129 
3,638,868 

3,042,172 
2,426,176 
1,306,543 
3,065,555 

2,532,259 
1,981,635 
1,010,438 
2,253,105 

Operating income 1,336,089 1,635,000 1,612,007 

Interest income 
Interest expense 

124,021 
39,435 

143,665 
37,820 

122,149 
45,203 

Income before income taxes 1,420,675 1,740,845 1,688,953 

Provision for income taxes (Notes A and E) 348,065 435,212 551,518 

Net Income $ 1,072,610 $ 1,305,633 $1,137,435 

Net income per share (Note B) 

Weighted average shares outstanding (NoteB) 

$ 8.45 
127,008 

$ 9.90 
131,923 

$ 8.53 
133,305 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(in thousands) 

Assets 

July 1,1989 July 2,1988 

Current Assets < i ->/L A  ^ 
Cash and temporary cash investments (NoteF). . . . .  .  .  . .  •  -  >  - 2 6 4  $  2 , 1 6 3 , 5 8 0  
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $74,345 and $78,148 2.592.160 

Inventories (Note A) 

Raw materials D. 360,135 392,734 

Work-in-process -n- oni 555,229 
Finished goods ' 627,096 

Total inventories 1,638,001 1,575,059 
Prepaid expenses 237,195 274,160 
Net deferred Federal and foreign income tax charges 381,140 324,962 

Total Current Assets • • • 6,895,008 6,929,921 

Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost iSote Ai 
Land 300,540 299,157 
Buildings 1,5 99,67 3 1,283,048 
Leasehold improvements 530.773 458,449 
Machinery and equipment ... 3,81/,58 7 3,169,792 

Total property, plant and equipment, at cost 
Less accumulated depreciation 

6,248,573 
2,602,677 

5,210,446 
2,115,421 

Net property, plant and equipment 3,645,896 3,095,025 

Other assets, net (Note G) 126,875 86,610 

Total Assets $10,111,556 

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 
Current Liabilities 
Bank loans and current portion of long-term debt (Note H) $ 29,755 $ 154,670 
Accounts payable 553,818 523,173 
Federal, foreign and state income taxes 445,977 504,195 
Salaries, wages and related items 300,393 257,663 
Deferred revenues and customer advances (Note A) 833,83 1 727,984 
Other current liabilities 230 265 246,419 

Total Current Liabilities 2 394 039 2,414,104 

Net deferred Federal and foreign income tax credits 102,048 63,154 
Long-term debt (NoteH) 136 019 123,924 

Total Liabilities 2 632 106 2,601,182 

Stockholders' Equity (Notes I and]) 

Common stock, $1.00 par value; authorized 450,000 000 shares o 
issued 130,008,231 shares no nnR 130,008 
Additional paid-in capital o -11 2,424,391 
Retained earnings f'w'jiR 5,463,050 

share, and 3,718,375 shares,.'i." 

Total Stockholders' Equity 8 035 673 7>510'374 

S10 667 779 $10, l11^"6 

The accompanying notes are an 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(in thousands) 

July 1,1989 

fash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income $1,072,610^ 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to 
net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 686,738 
Other adjustments to income 49,702 
(Increase) in accounts receivable (373,248) 
(Increase) in inventories (62,942) 
(Increase)/decrease in prepaid expenses 18,965 
Increase in accounts payable 30,645 
Increase/(decrease) in taxes (75,502) 
Increase in deferred revenues & customer advances 105,847 
Increase/fdecrease) in other liabilities 26,576 

Total adjustments 406,781 

Net cash flows from operating activities 1,479,391 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchase of plant, property, and equipment (1,223,038) 
(Increase) in other assets, net (67,624) 

Net cash flows from investing activities (1,290,662) 

Net cash flows from operating and investing activities 188,729 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 40,425 
Payments to retire debt (153,245) 
Purchase of treasury shares (814,958) 
Proceeds from issuance of treasury shares 230,733 

Net cash flows from financing activities (697,045) 

Net increase/fdecrease) in cash and cash equivalents (508,316) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 2,163,580 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $1,655,264 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

July 2,1988 

$1,305,633 

527,141 
66,349 

(279,972) 
(122,140) 
(154,967) 

92,598 
92,600 

252,059 
(80,916) 

Year Ended 

June 27,1987 

$1,137,435 

436,118 
74,109 

(408,901) 
(253,163) 

(33,919) 
171,010 
190,418 
222,135 
174,573 

392,752 572,380 

1,698,385 1,709,815 

(1,517,579) 
(19,212) 

(1,536,791^ 

161,594 

7,283 
(2,854) 

(363,499) 
242,761 

(116,309) 

(748,359) 
(80,463) 

(828,822) 

880,993 

0 
(81,187) 

(781,790) 
189,346 

(673,631) 

45,285 
2,118,295 

$2,163,580 

207,362 
1,910,933 

$2,118,295 
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Consolidate Statements of Stockholders' Equity 

(in thousands) -— 

June 28,1986 
Purchase of 5,000,000 shares of treasury 

stock (Note J) 
Shares issued under stock option and 
purchase plans (Note I) 
Restricted stock plans, charge to operations 
Tax benefits related to stock option and purchase 

plansfNotel) 
Net income-1987 

June 27,1987 

Purchase of 3,000,000 shares of treasury 
stock (Note ]) 

Shares issued under stock option and 
purchase plans (Note I) 

Restricted stock plans, charge to operations 
Tax benefits related to stock option and purchase 
plans (Note I) 

Net income-1988 

July 2,1988. 

Purchase of 8,247,000 shares of treasury 
stock (Note ]) 

Shares issued under stock option and 
purchase plans (Note I) 

Restricted stock plans, charge to operations 
Tax benefits related to stock option and purchase 
plans (Note I) 

Net income-1989 

Common 
Stock 

1,417 

$130,008 

Additional 
Paid-in 
Capital 

65,466 
20,653 

42,516 

$2,352,939 

32.008 

39.444 

$130,008 $2,424,391 

1.1989 |130(l 

36.914 

8,406 

008 $2,469,711 

Retained 
Earnings 

$128,591 $2,224,304 $3,374,932 

(102,125) 

1,137,435 

$4,410,242 

(252,825) 

1.305,633 

$5,463,050 

(169,242) 

1,072,610 

$6,366,418 

Treasury 
Stock 

Total 
Stock-

holders' 
Equity 

$5,727,827 

8(781,790) (781,790) 

182,072 146,830 
20,653 

42,516 
1,137,435 

$(599,718) $6,293471 

(363,499) (363,499) 

456,142 203,317 
32,008 

39,444 
1,305,633 

$(507,075) $7,510,374 

(814,958) (814,958) 

391,56 9 222,327 
36,914 

8,406 
1,072,610 

$(930,464) $8,035,673 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statementi 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note A-Significant Accounting Policies 

Principles of Consolidation • The consolidated financial 
statements of the Company include the financial statements 
of the parent and its domestic and foreign subsidiaries. 
All significant intercompany accounts and profits have 

been eliminated. 

Translation of Foreign Currencies • For foreign opera­
tions, the U.S. dollar continues to be the functional cur­
rency. Monetary assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries 
are translated into U.S. dollars at current exchange rates. 
Nonmonetary assets such as inventories and property, plant 
and equipment are translated at historical rates. Income 
and expense items are translated at average exchange rates 
prevailing during the year, except that inventories charged 
to cost of sales and depreciation are translated at historical 
rates. Exchange gains and losses arising from translation 
are included in current income. 

The Company enters into forward exchange contracts to 
reduce the impact of foreign currency fluctuations on opera­
tions and the asset and liability positions of foreign subsid­
iaries. The gains or losses on these contracts are included in 
income when the operating revenues and expenses are recog­
nized and, for assets and liabilities, in the period in which the 
exchange rates change. 

Revenue Recognition • Revenues from product sales are 
recognized at the time the product is shipped. Service and 
other revenues are recognized ratably over the contractual 
period or as the services are performed. 

Note B-Net Income Per Share and Dividends 

Net income per share is based on the weighted average 
num er of common shares and common share equiva-
ents outstanding during the year. In the years ended 

July 1,1989July 2,1988 and June 27,1987 , common 

Warranty Costs • Warranty costs are expensed as incurred 
1 he warranty costs result in the same charge to expense as 
would be incurred if such warranty costs were accrued at the 
time of revenue recognition. 

Taxes • In general, the Company's practice is to reinvest the 
earnings of its foreign subsidiaries in those operations and 
repatriation of retained earnings is done only when it is advan­
tageous to do so. Applicable taxes are provided only on 
amounts planned to be remitted. 

Inventories • Inventories are stated at the lower of cost 
(first-in, first-out) or market. 

Property, Plant and Equipment • Depreciation expense is 
computed principally on the following basis: 

Classification Depreciation Lives and Methods 

Buildings 33 years (straight-line) 

Leasehold Life of assets or term of lease, 
Improvements whichever is shorter (straight-line) 

Machinery and 
Equipment 3 to 10 years (accelerated methods) 

share equivalents were attributable to stock options. 

Cash dividends have never been paid by the Company. 
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Note C- International Operations 

(»«tnousanas) 

July 1,1989 July 2,1988 June 27,1987 

Revenues $ 5,848,975 
2,103,290 

$ 5,810,598 
2,017,928 

$ 5,016,606 
1,921,043 

7,952,265 7,828,526 6,937,649 

5,130,052 
113,820 

4,221,631 
137,669 

3,252,482 
114,582 

5,243,872 4,359,300 3,367,064 

Canada, Far East, Americas customers 
Intercompany 

1,762,929 
1,065,746 

1,443,217 
912,786 

1,120,356 
659,204 

2,828,675 2,356,003 1,779,560 

Eliminations (3,282,856) (3,068,383) (2,694,829) 

Net revenue $12,741,956 $11,475,446 $ 9,389,444 

Income 
United States 
Europe 
Canada, Far East, Americas 
Eliminations 

$ 510,364 
815,655 
411,267 

$ 512,754 
770,135 
390,787 
(38,676) 

$ 758,795 
634,543 
278,359 
(59,690) 

Operating income 1,635,000 1,612,007 

Interest income 
Interest expense 

143,665 
37,820 

122,149 
45,203 

Income before income taxes.... $ 1,740,845 $ 1,688,953 

Assets 
United States 
Europe 
Canada, Far East, Americas 
Corporate assets (temporary cash investments) . 
Eliminations 

Total assets . 

$ 5,499,763 
3,420,247 
1,298,519 
1,469,842 

(1,020,592) 

$10,667,779 

$ 5,245,439 
3,093,818 
1,293,906 
2,057,528 

(1,579,135) 

$10,111,556 

S 4,627,838 
2,246,333 

843,067 
1,979,470 

U,289,322) 

S 8,407,386 
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Note C-International Operations (continued) 

Industry • The Company's business consists of the design, Intercompany transfers between geographic areas are ~ 
manufacture, sale and service of network computer systems, accounted for at prices which are designed to be representa 
associated peripheral equipment, and related network, com- tive of unaffiliated party transactions. 
implications and software products. 

Salesto unaffiliated customers outside the United States 
International Operations • bales and marketing operations '"eluding U.S. export sales, were $7 016 952 000 
outside the United States are conducted principally through $5,729,879,000 and $4,412,527,000 for the years ended 
sales subsidiaries in Canada, Europe, Central and South July 1,1989, July 2,1988 and June 27,1987 respectively 
America and the Far East; by direct sales from the parent which represented 55%, 50%, and 47%, respectively of 
corporation and through various representative and distribu- total operating revenues. The retained earnings of substan-
torship arrangements. The Company's international manufac- tially all of the Company's international subsidiaries have 
turing operations include plants in Canada, the Far East and been reinvested to support operations. These accumulated 
Europe. The products of these manufacturing plants are sold retained earnings, before elimination of intercompany 
to the Company's sales subsidiaries, the parent corporation or transactions, aggregated $3,426,975,000, $2,793,239,000 
other manufacturing plants for further processing. and $2,070,337,000 at July 1,1989, July 2,1988 and June 

27,1987, respectively. 

NoteD-Pension Plans and Other Retirement Benefits 

The Company and its subsidiaries have defined benefit pen- equity and debt securities, government securities and real 
sion plans covering substantially all employees. Pension cost is estate, 
based on estimated benefit payment formulas. The benefits 
are based on years of service and compensation during the The following table provides information on the status of the 
employee s career. U.S. pension plan and certain non-U.S. plans which, in aggre-

t gate, represent approximately 91% of the total pension 
t is t e Company s policy to make contributions to the plans expense of the Company and its subsidiaries for the years 

in accordance with local laws and to the extent that such ended July 1,1989, July 2,1988 and June 27,1987, respectively, 
contn utions are tax deductible. Contributions arc intended The measurement dates for all plans were within 90 days of 
to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date year-end. 

ut a so for those expected to be earned in the future. For the 
• • pension plan, there were no contributions in fiscal 1989 Net periodic pension cost for fiscal years 1989,1988 and 1987 
uetot e ull funding limit of the Omnibus Budget Reconcil- included the following components: 

Act of 19«7. The assets of the plans include corporate 

(mhousand^ 1989 1988 1987 

Service cost-benefits earned during the period $ 188,068 $ 160,225 $ 126,977 
AcfnT C°St °n Proiected benefit obligation 111,095 90,283 67,695 
MPt 3 return 0n plan assets (230,671) 590 (187,541) 
^amortization and deferral 84,129 (124,714) 93,272 

^f!l?dic Pens'on cost $ 152,621 $ 126,384 $ 100,403 
Tot 1 —•———— 
• P riodic pension cost for all pension plans $ 166,848 $ 138,308 $ 110,365 
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Note D-Pension Plans and OthM Retirement Benefit* (continued! 

The significant actn.ttal assnntptions ,s of the pea,-end me.sutenren, date were as , 

U.S. pension plan: 
Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 

Non-U.S. pension plans: 
Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 

The funded status as of the year-end measurement date was as follows: 

(in thousands) 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 

Vested benefit obligation 

1989 1988 1987 

9.0% 9.0% 8.5% 
9.5% 9.5% 9.5% 
6.8% 7.0% 6.5% 

5.0-12.5% 
5.010.0% 
4.0- 9.5% 

Accumulated benefit obligation. 

5.0-11.5% 5.0-9.0% 
5.0-10.0% 5.5-10.0% 
5.3-10.5% 5.8-7.5% 

1989 

$ (472,004) $ (382,457) 

S (552,685) $ (448,903) 

Projected benefit obligation. 
Plan assets at fair value 

5(1,570,855) $(1,375,916) 
1,884,146 1,592,023 

313,291 216,107 
3,112 2,874 

(140,296) 35,628 
25,149 27,719 

(147,320) (158,678) 

Pension cost recognized on the balance sheet 5 53,936 $ 123^— 

Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation 
Contributions made after measurement date but before end of fiscal year 
Unrecognized net (gain) loss 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized transition asset, net 

dition to pro-... providing pension benefits, the Company 
ertain medical, dental and life insurance benefits f_. 
employees. Substantially all of the Company 's domes-

aloyees may become eligible for those benefits if they 
rormal retirement age while working for the Company. 
>st of retiree health care and life insurance benefits is 

recognized as an expense as claims are Pa'^ 
totaled $1,565,000. $1,025,000 and $864 000for V 
ended July 1,1989,July2,1988 and June 27,1987, P ^ 
The majority of the Company's foreign su si iar 
offer such benefits to retirees. Of those that do, the amo 
are immaterial. 
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Note E-Income Taxes 

Income before income taxes for domestic and foreign operations was as follows: 

(in thousands) 

July 1,1989 July 2,1988 

Domestic $530,298 $ 773,679 
Foreign • »„•? «*•'• 890,377 967,166 

Total $1,420,675 $1,740,845 

The total provisions for income taxes were at rates less than the U.S. Federal statutory tax rate for the following 

1989 1988 

U.S. Federal statutory tax rate 34.0% 34.0% 
Tax benefit of manufacturing operations in: la) 

Puerto Rico (3.9) (2.6) 
Ireland (3.3) (2.4) 
Singapore (0.4) (0.7) 
Taiwan (0.4) (0.4) 

Research and engineering credit (1.5) (1.6) 
State income taxes 0.8 1.9 
Other (0.8) ' (3.2) 

Effective tax rate 24.5% 25.0% 

Year Ended 

June 27,1987 

$ 832,638 
856,315 

$1,688,953 

reasons: 

1987 

46.0% 

(3.4) 
(4.1) 
(1.5) 
(0.5) 
(1.1) 
1.5 

(4.2) 

32.7% 

(a) The Company's manufacturing subsidiary operating in 
Puerto Rico is subject to tax at a rate of approximately 8% 
on its manufacturing earnings through fiscal year 2003. The 
income from products manufactured for export by the Com­
pany s Irish manufacturing subsidiary is exempt from Irish 
taxes through April 1990. After that time, the Irish manufac­
turing operations will be subject to a 10% tax rate through 

December 1999.The income from certain products manufac­
tured by the Company's Singaporean manufacturing subsidi­
ary is wholly exempt from Singaporean taxes through Decem­
ber 1990 and partially exempt through December 1993. The 
income from certain products manufactured by the Compa­
ny's manufacturing subsidiary operating in Taiwan is wholly 
exempt from Taiwanese taxes through May 1991. 
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Note E-Income Taxes (continued) 
- lo^n -» were u (.11-

Year Ended 

July 1.1989 July 2.1988 ~W2U987 

U.S. Federal: $136,531 SI 75.079 $264,966 
Current ,6(77J) (80.118 ) 32,118 
Deferred —— 

$129,556 S 94.961 $297,084 
Total — — 

Foreign; $211,652 $25^.246 $200,416 
!™1, (10,861) $1,483 5,346 
Deferred 
^ $200,791 $290.729 $205,762 

: *7 $ 17,718 • • $ 48,672 State income taxes * 1 

I~T ~~~ $348,065 $435,212 $551,518 Total income taxes J ' J , 

Deferred tax expense results from timing differences in the ences in the years ended July 1,1989, July 2,1988 and June 27, 
recognition of revenues and expenses for tax and financial 1987, and the tax effect of each were as follows, 
reporting purposes. The sources of these timing differ-

. . .  ,  ,  Y e a r  E n d e d  
u« thousands) 

July 1,1989 July 2.1988 June 27,1987 

Inventory related transactions $ (7,3901 > 23.41 $6,943 
Installment sales, principally 
intercompany, and financing leases (1,086! '.317) Am) 
Deferred warranty revenue .. 14,687 (99,310) ' 
Depreciation j,670 12.648 4' 
Capitalized software development costs 3,375 33.575 ) 
Other (30,892) 60,552 

Total 8(17,636) $(48,635) ££ 

tC°nnes?°R Wlth itS normal exam'nat'ons of the Company's The Company must adopt SFAS No. 96 no later than De«m-
1982 and 1983 tax returns, the Internal Revenue Service has ber 29.1990. Management does not expect that the a P 
proposed adjustments. The Company believes its judgments of SFAS No. 96 will have a material impact on the Comp 
in these matters have been appropriate and intends to contest consolidated financial position and results of °Peratl°n. 
certain of the adjustments proposed by the IRS. In addition. There will be no cash flow impact from these adjustm 
the Company believes any adjustments which might result r pntsfor 

would not have , nmerial tffea on the finjncij| sulOTtms See Now A ot Notes .o Coruolideted Financial ^taI^^jng 

During December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards '-^>•1.--' 

SFAS No. 96, which wiU require the Companv to adjust its 
deferred tax assets and liabilities. ' 
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Note F - Cash Flow Statement 

In 1989. the Company adopted Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows. Prior 
years' Statements of Changes in Financial Position have been 
restated for comparative purposes. 

The Company considers all highly liquid temporary cash 
investments with low interest rate risk to be cash equivalents. 
Temporary cash investments are valued at cost plus accrued 
interest, which approximates market. None of the cash 
reflected on the balance sheet at July 1,1989 and July 2,1988 
was required as compensating balances. 

Income taxes paid were $451,460,000, $307,785,000 and 
$323,478,000 during the years ended July 1,1989July 2,1988 
and June 27,1987, respectively. 

Interest paid was $40,902,000, $38,182,000 and $45,570,000 
during the years ended July 1,1989, July 2,1988 and June 27, 
1987, respectively. 

Note G-Capitalized Computer Software Development Costs 

Unamortized computer software development costs which 
are included in Other assets, net on the balance sheet were 
$90,395,000, and $65,638,000 at July 1,1989 and July 2,1988, 
respectively. These costs are amortized over three years from 

the date the products are available for general release. Costs 
amortized were $27,359,000, $11,634,000 and $1,431,000 for 
the years ended July 1,1989, July 2,1988 and June 27,1987, 
respectively. 

Note H-Debt 

Long-term debt, exclusive of current maturities, consisted of 
the following: 

(in thousands) July 1,1989 July 2,1988 

Lease obligations 
payable 1991-2002 
(5.4%-10.95%)(a) $ 17,083 $ 15,185 
Notes due 1994 
(125/s%)(b) 100,000 100,000 
Other debt obligations 18,936 8,739 

$136,019 $123,924 

Principal payments required during the next five fiscal years 
are as follows: 1990-$3,211,000; 1991-$2,900,000; 1992-
$3,290,000; 1993-$3,403,000; 1994-$102,478,000. 

(a) Weighted average interest rate at July 1,1989 and July 2, 
1988 of 9.2% and 8.6%, respectively. 

(b) Notes were issued by the Company in April 1984. The 
notes are redeemable on or after April 15,1991, as a whole or 
in part, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount 
plus accrued interest. The indenture for the notes also con­
tains certain restrictions on future borrowings and sales and 
leasebacks. 

The Companv has lines of credit available for short-term 
financing totaling $602,079,000. Unused lines of credit 
totaled $575,535,000 at July 1,1989 and $580,568,000 at 

July 2,1988. 
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Note I-Stock Plans 

Restricted Stock Options • Under its Restricted Stock 
Option Plans, the Company has granted certain officers and 
key employees options, which are exercisable upon grant, to 
purchase common stock at a price determined by the Board 
of Directors. Shares purchased under the plans are generally 
subject to repurchase options and restrictions on sales which 
lapse over an extended time period not exceeding 10 years 

Information concerning activity during the three years ended 
July 1,1989 was as follows: 

Options Outstanding 

Shares 
Reserved 

For Future 
Grants Shares 

Average 
Price 

Per 
Share 

June 28,1986 
Options Granted 
Options Exercised 
Options Cancelled 
Options Terminated 

17,937,700 
(2,805,620) 

231,682 
(198,132) 

11,465,780 
2,805,620 

(1,036,517) 
(231,682) 

$30.24 
56.00 
25.30 
34.20 

June 27,1987 
Options Granted 
Options Exercised 
Options Cancelled 
Options Terminated 

15,165,630 
(3,244,400) 

182,896 
(118,075) 

13,003,201 
3,244,400 

(1,302,482) 
(182,896) 

$36.12 
152.95 
28.67 
52.68 

July 2,1988 
Options Granted 
Options Exercised 
Options Cancelled 
Options Terminated 

11,986,051 
(3,491,580) 

307,370 
(142,472) 

14,762,223 
3,491,580 

(1,081,871) 
(307,370) 

$62.25 
73.00 
29.75 
66.99 

July 1,1989 8,659,369 16,864,562 $66.47 

At the time these options are exercised, the common stock 
account is increased by the par value ($1 per share) of the 
shares sold and the remaining portion of the proceeds is cred­
ited to additional paid-in capital. The excess of the fair market 
value of the shares on the grant date over the option price is 
charged to operations each year as the restrictions lapse. Such 
charges to operations amounted to $56,914,000, $32,008,000 
and $20,655,000 in the years ended July 1,1989, July 2,1988 
and June 27,1987, respectively. The amounts deductible for 
Federal income taxes may differ from the amounts charged 
to income for book purposes. The Federal income tax effects 
of these differences arc included in paid-in capital. 

Employee Slock Purchase Plans Q Under the Company's 
Employee Stock Purchase Plans, all United States and certain 
international employees may be granted the opportunity to 
purchase common stock at 85% of market value on the first 
or last business day of the six month payment period, which­
ever is lower. On November 3,1988, the Company's stock­
holders approved an increase of 9,000,000 shares of common 
stock to the 1968 Employee Stock Purchase Plan and 
1,000,000 shares to the 1981 International Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan. Common stock reserved for future grants 
aggregated 9,682,268 shares at July 1,1989 and 2,099,727 
shares at July 2,1988. There were 2,417,459 shares issued at an 
average price of $78.87 per share during the year ended July 1, 
1989 and 1,838.231 shares at $93.25 per share during the year 
ended July 2.1988. There have been no charges to income in 
connection with the options other than incidental expenses 
related to the issuance of the shares. Federal income tax ene 
fits relating to such options have been credited to additiona 
paid-in capital. 
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Note J-Treasury Stock 

The Company purchased on the open market 8,247,000 
shares of its common stock at an aggregate purchase price of 
$814,958,000, or $98.82 per share, during the year ended July 
1,1989; 3,000,000 shares at an aggregate purchase price of 
$363,499,000, or $121.17 per share, during the year ended Tulv 
2,1988 and 5,000,000 shares at an aggregate purchase price of 
$781,790,000, or $156.36 per share, during the year ended 

Note K-Leases 

Minimum annual rentals under noncancelable leases (which 
are principally for leased real estate, vehicles and equipment) 

* fhf* tic/Vsl xro.it-e- J - - r 11 for the fiscal years listed are as follows: 

Fiscal Years 

199 0 
199 1 
199 2 
199 3 
199 4 
Later years 

Total 

(in thousands) 

$ 318,205 
273,328 
208,325 
142,637 
104,976 
644,513 

L I A1] of the acquired shares are held as common 
stock in treasury, less shares distributed to employees under 
he Employee Stock Purchase Plans and Restricted Stock 

The Trcc bcma »* .T«aî t5s„;nd ,he procee<is from ^ 

Total rental expense for the years ended July 1,1989, 
July 2,1988 and June 27,1987 amounted to $452 078 000 
$406,376,000 and $335,518,000, respectively. ' ' 

minimum lease payments $1 691,984 
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Supplementary Financial Information 

Quarterly rtnanciai ™ Vu..<—— 

Selected quarterly financial data for the years 

(in millions except per share data) 

ended July 1,1989 and July 2,1988 is 

Total 
Operating 
Revenues 

set forth below 

Gross 
Profit 

Income 
Before 

Income 
Taxes 

Net 
Income 

Net 
Income 

Per Share1 

1989 S 2,941.8 
3,179.5 
3,125.8 
3,494.9 

SI.492.5 
1,623.3 
1,605.3 
1,779.0 

$ 306.0 
373.7 
339.6 
401.4 

$ 223.4 
279.6 
256.4 
313.2 

$1.71 
2.20 
2.05 
2.51 

$12,742.0 $6,500.1 $1,420.7 $1,072.6 $8.45 

1988 
First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

S 2.529.8 
2.782.2 
2.824.0 
3.339.4 

$1,333.9 
1,459.1 
1.462.5 
1.751.6 

$ 369.8 
429.5 
406.9 
534.6 

$ 269.9 
329.5 
305.1 
401.1 

$2.03 
2.48 
2.33 
3.08 

Total Year. SI 1.475.4 $6.007.1 S 1,740.8 S 1,305.6 $9.90 

'Earnings per share are computed independently for each of the quarters presented Therefore, the sum of the quarterly earnings per share in 1989 and 1988 
does not equal the total for the year. 
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Officers 

Kenneth H. Olsen 
President and Director 

Winston R. Hindle Jr. 
Senior Vice President, Corporate Operations 

John J. Shields 
Senior Vice President, Sales, Services, 
Marketing and International 

John F. Smith 
Senior Vice President, Engineering, Manufacturing 
and Product Marketing 

John L. Alexanderson 
Vice President, U.S. Direct Marketing 

Don K. Busiek 
Vice President, Systems Integration and 
Professional Services 

George A. Chamberlain, 3d 
Vice President, Manufacturing, Engineering and 
Marketing Finance 

Henry J. Crouse 
Vice President, Strategic Relations 

James G. Cudmore 
Vice President, Product Operations 

William R. Demmer 
Vice President, Mid-Range Systems 

Pier Carlo Falotti 
Vice President, President and 
Chief Executive Officer-Europe 

Samuel H. Fuller 
Vice President, Research 

Rose Ann Giordano 
Vice President, Public Sector/Consultant Marketing 

Robert M. Glorioso 
Vice President, High Performance Systems 

David W. Grainger 
Vice President, U.S. Sales and Services 

William C. Hanson 
Vice President, Manufacturing Operations 

William J. Heffner 
Vice President, Open Software/Business Software 

Martin R. Hoffmann 
Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary 

Robert C. Hughes 
Vice President, U.S. Sales and Marketing 

Donato A. Infante, Jr. 
Vice President, Manufacturing/Engineering 
Information Management and Technology 

Ilene B.Jacobs 
Vice President and Treasurer 

William R.Johnson,Jr. 
Vice President, Distributed Systems Engineering/ 
Marketing 

John C. MacKeen 
Vice President, Telecommunications Industry Marketing 
and International Programs Office 

Edward B. McDonough 
Vice President, GIA Operations 

Kevin C.Melia 
Vice President, Corporate Distribution 
and Materials 

Albert E. Mullin Jr. 
Vice President, Corporate Relations 

James M. Osterhoff 
Vice President, Finance 

Robert B. Palmer 
Vice President, Semiconductor and 
Interconnect Technology 

Richard Poulsen 
Vice President, General International Area 

Bruce J. Ryan 
Vice President and Corporate Controller 

F. Grant Saviers 
Vice President, Storage and 
Information Management 

Godfrey S. Shingles 
Vice President, Managing Director, 
United Kingdom Region 

John L. Sims 
Vice President, Strategic Resources 
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Officers (continued) 

Peter J. Smith 
Vice President, Product Marketing 

David L. Stone 
Vice President, International Engineering and 
Strategic Resources 

William D. Strecker 
Vice President, Product Strategy and Architecture 

Harvey L. Weiss 
Vice President. Government Systems Group 

Richard H. Yen 
Vice President. G1A Manufacturing and Engineering 

Donald P. Zereski 
Vice President. Customer Services 

Directors 

Vernon R. Alden 
Director and Trustee of several organizations 
Former Chairman, The Boston Company, Inc. 

Philip Caldwell 
Senior Managing Director of Shearson Lehman 
Hutton, Inc., and Director of several corporations 

Arnaud de Vitry 
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, 
Eureka SICAV (French Investment Company i 

Robert R. Everett 
Retired President of The MITRE Corporation 

William H. McLean 
Engineering consultant and Director of several 
corporations 

Kenneth H.OIsen 
President. Digital Equipment Corporation 

Dorothy E. Rowc 
Retired Senior Vice President and Treasurer of 
American Research and Development Corporation 
(Venture Capital Investment Company) 

Corporate Consulting Engineers 

Fernando Colon-Osorio 
Corporate Consultant, High Performance Systems 

Roger Heinen,Jr. 
Corporate Consultant, Software Systems 

Richard I. Hustvedt 
Corporate Consultant, Operating Systems 

Alan Kotok 
Corporate Consultant, Storage and Information 
Management 

Butler W. Lampson 
Corporate Consultant, Corporate Research and 
Architecture 

Richard Lary 

M~nS"1,m,'S,0"ee 

Anthony G. Lauck 
Corporate Consultant, Distributed Systems 
Architecture and Advanced Development 
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Jesse Lipcon 
Corporate Consultant. Low End Systems 

Mahcndra R. Patel 
Corporate Consultant, Technical Director, 
Distributed Systems 

Mike Rigglc 
Senior Corporate Consultant. Storage and 
Information Management 

John Shebell 
Corporate Consultant. Customer Sendee Systems 
Engineering 

Robert E. Stewart 
Corporate Consultant. Mid Range Systems 

William D. Strecker 
Senior Corporate Consultant, Product Strategy 
and Architecture 
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Corporate Consultant, Semiconductor Operations 
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Headquarters 

Corporate Headquarters 
Digital Equipment Corporation 
146 Main Street 
Maynard, Massachusetts 01754-2571 
Telephone: (508) 493-5111 
Telex: 4430127 Digital ACT 
Fax: 508-493-8780 

European Headquarters 
Digital Equipment Corporation 
International (Europe) 
12 Avenue des Morgines 
Case Postale 176 
CH-1213 Petit-Lancy 1, Geneva 
Switzerland 
Telephone: (41)-(22)-709 4111 
Telex: 845-422593 DEC CH 
Fax: (41) 22-7930594 

General International Area Headquarters 
Digital Equipment Corporation 
100 Nagog Park 
Acton, Massachusetts 01720-3499 
Telephone: (508) 264-7111 
Telex: 4430127 Digital ACT 
Fax: 508-264-6854 

Canadian Headquarters 
Digital Equipment of Canada, Ltd. 
100 Herzberg Road 
Kanata, Ontario, Canada K2K 2A6 
Telephone: (613) 592-5111 
Fax: 613-592-5111 Ext: X2375 

Investor Information 

The Company's common stock is listed and traded 
on the: 

Midwest Stock Exchange 
New York Stock Exchange 
Pacific Stock Exchange 
(Ticker Symbol "DEC") 

In Europe: Swiss Stock Exchanges of Zurich, Geneva 
and Basel; and the German Stock Exchanges of 
Frankfurt, Munich and Berlin. 

Unlisted trading privileges have been granted by the: 

Boston Stock Exchange 
Cincinnati Stock Exchange 
Philadelphia Stock Exchange 
In Europe: Luxembourg Stock Exchange 

The Company maintains an Investor Relations office to 
assist stockholders. Investors' inquiries are welcome, by 
telephone or letter. 

Correspondence may be directed to: 

Albert E. Mullin, Jr. 
Vice President, Corporate Relations 
Digital Equipment Corporation 
111 Powdermill Road (N9) 
Maynard, MA 01754-1418 

Requests for specific information are handled as follows: 

Digital Equipment Corporation's Annual Report 
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 1,1989, 
including schedules thereto, which is filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, will be sent 
without charge upon written request. The Company's 
annual report, filings with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, interim reports and additional information 
about the Company and its products can be obtained by 
addressing: 

Digital Equipment Corporation 
Inquiry Section 
444 Whitney Street NR02/H3 
Northboro, MA 01532-2599 
(508) 351-4401 

Financial community information and requests to 
be placed on the Company's mailing list should be 
directed to: 

Mark A. Steinkrauss 
Director Investor Relations 
Digital Equipment Corporation 
Investor Relations —ML 
111 Powdermill Road (K10) 
Maynard, MA 01754-1418 
(508) 493-7182 
Fax: 508-493-7633 59 



Investor Information (continued) 

Inquiries of an administrative nature relating to stock­
holder accounting records, stock transfer, change ot 
address, and employee purchases should be directed to: 

Digital Equipment Corporation 
Investor Services 
111 Powdermill Road (L12) 
Maynard, MA 01754-1418 
(508) 493-5213 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 
for Common Stock 

First Chicago Trust Company of New York is the principal 
stock transfer agent and registrar, and maintains the stock 
holder accounting records. The agent will respond to ques­
tions on change of ownership, lost stock certificates, 
consolidation of accounts and change of address 

A change of address should be reported promptly by send­
ing a signed and dated note or postcard to First Chicago 
Trust Company of New York. Stockholders should state 
the name in which the stock is registered, account number, 
as well as the old and new addresses. 

First Chicago Trust Company of New York 
30 West Broadway 
New York, NY 10007 

Trustees and Registrars 
For 12Vt% Notes due 1994 
The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. 
1 New York Plaza 
New York. NY 10081 

Auditors 
Coopers & Lvbrand 
One International Place 
Boston, MA 02109 
(617) 574-5000 

Legal Counsel 
Testa. Hurwitz & Thibeault 
53 State Street 
Exchange Place 
Boston. MA 02109-2809 
(617) 367-7500 

Customer Inquiries 

Digital Equipment Corporation customers who have 
questions and/or problems relating to their account 
should contact the Customer Assistance Department 
at 800-332-4636. 
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The following are trademarks of Digital Equipment Corporation: ALL-IN-1, DECnet, DECtalk, 
DECstation, DECsystem, DECwindows, the Digital logo, Micro VAX, VAX, VAXstation, and VMS. 

IBM is a registered trademark of International Business Machines Corporation. UNIX is a registered 
trademark of American Telephone & Telegraph Company. Euclid-IS is a registered trademark of 
Matra Datavision, Inc. (Matra Group). MS-DOS is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation. 
Macintosh is a registered trademark of Apple Computer, Inc. INFORMAP III is a registered trade­

mark of Synercom Technology, Inc. 
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